

CONNECTING PEOPLE TO CARE



2023-2024 Provider Directory

Published: October 12, 2017

Revised: June 21, 2023





Dear Enrollees:

On behalf of our Board of Directors and staff, the Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN), thanks you for choosing to receive your behavioral health services from us. We are committed to becoming your premier community mental health provider. Our goal is to assure that the people we serve have "Inclusion and Choice" when it comes to all of your services and supports.

We provide programs, supports and services to over 75,000 citizens throughout Wayne County. Individuals with mental health concerns, intellectual and developmental disabilities, children with serious emotional disturbance and persons with substance use disorder. We are committed to providing a holistic approach to care in these five areas: behavioral, economic, physical, meeting their social and spiritual needs. We are doing that by collaborating with our Provider Network who can assist you in many different areas of your life so you can live and work as a productive citizen in the community of your choice.

My pledge to you is that all DWIHN decisions be made in your best interest. Our system of care will provide safeguards against stigma; promote delivery of care with integrity, dignity and respect. We are also very proud to offer care that is evidenced-based and data driven which enhances the outcomes of your recovery and maintains quality of services rooted in integration of care.

We want to partner with you on your healthcare journey. We look forward to your feedback, experiences, concerns, successes and issues that you feel are important. Our success in delivering services is not determined by our satisfaction, but yours. We encourage you to participate in the surveys that may be administered from time to time. We are committed to excellence and strive to deliver programs and care that exceed your expectations.

Please keep us posted on how we can work together in helping to improve the healthcare you receive. You may contact my office by calling 313.833.2500.

Sincerely,

Eric W. Doeh

President and CEO



Welcoming Declaration

WE THE PEOPLE of the community who receive services, welcome you to the Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network! Here, we encourage person centered care, and serve all individuals with dignity and respect. Our mission is to provide hope, trust, and acceptance to all individuals who request services. Patience and acceptance are mandatory in receiving care and services from this Network. We acknowledge that mental, emotional, and physical well-being are fundamental to the quality of life and productivity of individuals, families, and communities.

In OUR NEW VISION, we will provide a safe environment with compassion and understanding. Services are being offered in a wide range of community-based settings and no longer exclusively in large, isolated institutions. This environment will be non-judgmental and committed to listening and cooperation. We will promise that — through hard work, dedication, and team efforts —recovery is made possible for all. Individuals will be seen and treated as human beings who bring unique experiences and (learn to grow through their efforts). We know that strength, courage and hope is gained by individuals sharing our stories.

Recovery and the ability to live a self-determined life is possible!

We will eliminate stigma and discrimination to enhance the protection of human rights and dignity. The necessary requirements will be used to empower people seeking care for mental and emotional health conditions, substance abuse and/or other disabilities to participate fully and equally in society. We would like to offer freedom of choice as it relates to your on- going process of recovery and keep you involved in your care on sensitive needs and culture.

Within this Network we will promote recovery, self-empowerment and activities that will support your growth and well-being. We have a commitment to enhance

partnerships between agencies responsible for care and support, such as health, housing, education, and employment. This declaration will be upheld by everyone who offers services, as well as those who receive services.

Created by the members and stakeholders of the Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network. For copyright and permission to use, contact the Network at 707 West Milwaukee Detroit, MI 48202 or 313.833.2500.





How to Use Directory

The Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN) offers a culturally diverse network of community mental health programs, clinics, private therapist, psychologists, and psychiatrists to provide mental health services. We do our best to match you with a service location close to your home.

This directory is made available to Wayne County residents as a resource guide in identifying mental health and substance use service providers and supports. It is available upon request and is provided annually to enrollees. Copies are available to download from the website, www.dwihn.org.

This publication is available in alternative formats upon request to individuals with disabilities.

Disclaimer:

DWIHN makes every effort to ensure the accuracy of this Provider Directory. For the most current version, you may go to our website at www.dwihn/providerdirectory.com. You should receive a copy of the Provider Directory at the time of enrollment, upon intake, annually and or upon request. You may also request a copy to be mailed to you or by email. To request a copy of this Provider Directory call DWIHN's Customer Service Department at 888.490.9698 or TTY: 800.630.1044. You may also contact your provider to request a copy. A copy will be provided to you at no cost within five (5) business days of your request.

DWIHN Your Link to Holistic Healthcare

Tag Lines

You have the right to get this information in a different format, such as audio, Braille, or large font due to special needs or in your language at no additional cost.

Albanian: Nëse ju nuk flisni anglisht, shërbimi i ndihmës

së gjuhës është në dispozicion për ju, falas. Thërrisni 888.490.9698

(TTY: 711)

إذا كنت لا تتحدث الإنجليزية ، فإن خدمات المساعدة اللغوية متوفر لك مجانًا. اتصل على الرقم

888.490.9698

على الرTTYقم: 771 (الهاتف النصي

Bengali: আপনি যদি ইংরেজিতে কথা বলেন না, তবে বিনামূল্যে দোভাষীর সেবার

সহায়তা আপনার জন্য রাখা আছে। কল করুন 888.490.9698 (TTY: 711)

Chinese: 如果您不讲英语,可为您提供免费的语言帮助服务。拨打 888.490.9698

电传打字机:711)

German: Wenn Sie kein Englisch sprechen, stehen Ihnen Sprachassistenzdienste

kostenlos zur Verfügung. Rufen Sie 888.490.9698 (TTY: 711) an.

Italian: Se non parli l'inglese, è disponible un servizio di assistenza linguistica,

senza costi aggiuntivi. Chiama il 888.490.9698 (TTY: 711).

Japanese: 英語ができなくても言語アシストがあります

サービスは無料で利用できます。888.490.9698 までお電話ください

(TTY:711)

Korean: 영어를 하지 못 하신다면, 무료

언어 지원 서비스가 가능합니다. 888.490.9698 (TTY: 711)로 전화하세요.

Polish: Jeśli nie znasz języka angielskiego, możesz otrzymać

bezpłatne wsparcie językowe. Zadzwoń pod numer 888-490-9698

(telefon tekstowy: 711)

Russian: Если Вы не говорите по-английски, Вы можете воспользоваться

бесплатными услугами переводчика. Позвоните по номеру

888.490.9698 (TTY: 711)

Serbo- Ukoliko ne govorite engleski jezik,

Croatian: na raspolaganju Vam je besplatna jezična pomoć. Nazovite 888.490.9698

(TTY: 711)

Spanish: Si no habla inglés, los servicios de asistencia para su idioma están

disponibles para usted de forma gratuita. Llame al 888.490.9698

(TTY: 711)

أخت حكلة مقتمة للام منه تلغيب شاخة بالمخت عالم الله عليه الله عليه الله (TTY: 711) 888.490.9698

Tagalog: Kung hindi ka nakakapagsalita ng English, mayroong serbisyong

tulong sa wika para sa iyo, nang walang bayad. Tumawag sa 888.490.9698

(TTY: 711)

Vietnamese: Nếu bạn không sử dụng tiếng Anh, trợ lý ngôn ngữ

sẽ giúp đỡ ban, dịch vu này miễn phí. Goi số 888.490.9698 (TTY: 711)



Non-Discrimination and Accessibility

In providing behavioral healthcare services, Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN) complies with all applicable Federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex. DWIHN does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex.

DWIHN provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as:

- Qualified sign language interpreters
- Written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, Braille)

DWIHN provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English or have limited English skills, such as:

- Qualified interpreters
- Information written in other languages

If you are a person who is deaf or hard of hearing, you may contact DWIHN at 800.630.1044 or MI Relay Service at 800.649.3777 or 711 to request assistance.

If you believe that DWIHN has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex, you can file a grievance by contacting Customer Service Grievance staff at 707 W. Milwaukee St., Detroit, MI 48202, at 888.490.9698, by Fax: 313.833.4280, or email: pihpgrievances@dwihn.org. You can file a grievance in person or by mail, fax or email. If you need help in filing a grievance, the Customer Service Grievance staff is available to assist you.

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights. Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html. You may also file a grievance electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf, or by mail or phone at:

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 200 Independence Ave., SW Room 509F, HHH Building Washington, D.C. 20201 Toll Free: 800.368.1019



Coverage Area



Table of Contents

HOW TO ACCESS SERVICES	8
INTAKE ASSESSMENT LOCATIONS	8
INDEPENDENT FACILITATORS	13
FISCAL INTERMEDIARY SERVICES	14
CRISIS CENTERS FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN	15
DWIHN PROVIDER NETWORK	18
AUTISM PROGRAMS AND SERVICES	44
WAIVER PROGRAMS	47
CHILDREN'S WAIVER PROGRAM	47
HABILITATION SUPPORTS WAIVER PROGRAM	48
SERIOUS EMOTIONAL DISTURBANCE	49
DETROIT WAYNE INTEGRATED HEALTH NETWORK MI HEALTH LINK PROVIDERS	50
LOCAL ADVOCACY GROUPS	62
STATE ADVOCACY GROUPS	63
STATE CUSTOMER SERVICE HOTLINE NUMBERS	64
FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH CENTERS (FQHCS)	65
COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES IN SURROUNDING COUNTIES	S. 68
MEMBER RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES	69

How to Access Services

The Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network Access Center is available to assist you with:

Access to Services

Clinical Screenings for Eligibility

Choice Opportunities

Appointment Scheduling

Enrollment

Information and Referral

24 Hour Access Center 800.241.4949 or 313.224.7000 TTY: 866.870.2599

Intake Assessment Locations

Intake Assessment Locations are provider locations where you can go to receive a comprehensive face-to-face clinical evaluation that determines if you meet eligibility requirements to receive public behavioral health services. The intake is your first appointment with a therapist. During your intake appointment, the therapist will ask various questions to make, or come closer to, a diagnosis and to create a personalized treatment plan. The intake appointment is also your time to ask questions of the therapist.

make Assessment Locations			
Abundant Community Recovery (SUD) 16476 Bringard Detroit MI 48205 313.447.5070 www.abundantcommunityrecovery .com	Abundant Community Recovery (SUD) 20267 Huntington Harper Woods, MI 313.447.5070 www.abundantcommunityrecovery. com	All Well-Being Services (SMI/A) (SUD) 1413 Field Detroit, MI 48214 313.347-2070 TTY:313.921.9474 877.377.6162 www.awbs.org	
All Well-Being (SMI/A) (SUD) 30555 Michigan Ave Westland, MI 48186 734.629.5000 TTY:313.921.9474 877.377.6162 www.awbs.org	All Well-Being Services (IDD) 4401 Conner Detroit, MI 48215 313.273.4111 TTY: 313.921.9474 877.377.6162 www.awbs.org	All Well-Being (SMI/A) (SUD) 15222 E. Jefferson Ave. Grosse Pointe Park, MI 48230 313.825.2430/313.347.2070 TTY:313.921.9474 877.377.6162 www.awbs.org	
Arab American & Chaldean Council (SMI/A/A) (SED/C) 13840 W. Warren Dearborn, MI 48126 313.581.7287 TTY: 800.649.3777 www.myacc.org	Arab American & Chaldean (ACC) Council (SMI/A) (SED/C) 62 W. Seven Mile Rd. Detroit, MI 48203 313.893.6172 TTY: 800.649.3777 www.myacc.org	Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services (ACCESS) (SMI/A) (SED/C) (SUD) (IDD) 6451 Schaefer Rd Dearborn, MI 48216 313.945.8138 www.accesscommunity.org	
Black Family Development, Inc. (SED/C) (SUD) 5555 Conner Detroit, MI 48213 313.758.0150 www.blackfamilydevelopment.org	Black Family Development, Inc. (SED/C) (SUD) 2995 E. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48202 313.758.0150 www.blackfamilydevelopment.org CNS Detroit (SED/C) (SMI/A)	Central City Integrated Health (SMI/A) 10 Peterboro Detroit, MI 48201 313.831.3160 TTY: 800.649.3777 www.centralcityhealth.com CNS Novi (SED) (SMI)	
The Children's Center (IDD) (SED/C) 79 West Alexandrine Detroit, MI 48201 313.831.5535 313.831.5520 www.thechildrenscenter.com	(SUD) 15560 Joy Rd. Detroit, MI 48228 www.cnshealthcare.org	(SUD) 24230 Karim Blvd. Novi, MI 48375 248.745.4900 www.cnshealthcare.org	

Key:	
SMI/A	Serious Mental Illness/Adult
SED/C	Serious Emotional Disturbance/Children
IDD	Intellectual and Developmental Disability
SUD	Substance Use Disorder



CNS Pontiac (SED) (SMI) (SUD) 1841 N. Perry St. Pontiac, MI 48340 248.745.4900 www.cnshealthcare.org	CNS Southfield (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) 24600 Northwestern HWY Southfield, MI 48075 248.745.4900 www.cnshealthcare.org	CNS Waterford (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) 279 Summit Drive Waterford, MI 48328 248.745.4900 www.cnshealthcare.org
CNS Healthcare (SMI/A) 12800 E. Warren Ave. Detroit, MI 48215 313.824.5639 877.242.4140 www.cnshealthcare.org	CNS Healthcare (SMI/A) 2900 Conner, Building A Detroit, MI 48213 313.308.1400 877.242.4140 www.cnshealthcare.org	CNS Healthcare (SED/C) 20303 Kelly Rd. Detroit, MI 48225 313.245.7000 www.cnshealthcare.org
Development Centers (SMI/A) (SED/C) 17421 Telegraph Rd. Detroit, MI 48219 313.531.2500 www.develctrs.org	Development Centers (SMI/A) (SED/C 24424 W. McNichols Detroit, MI 48219 313.531.2500 www.develctrs.org	Goodwill Industries (SMI/A) (IDD) 3111 Grand River Ave Detroit, MI 48208 313.557.8610 www.goodwilldetroit.org
Goodwill Industries (SMI/A) (IDD) 1401 Ash Detroit, MI 48201 313.931.0901 www.goodwilldetroit.org	The Guidance Center (IDD) 19401 Northline Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 734.785.7718 www.guidancecenter.org	The Guidance Center (SMI/A) (SED/C) (SUD) 13101 Allen Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 734.785.7700 www.guidance-center.org
Hegira Health, Inc. (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) 26650 Eureka Rd. Ste. A Taylor, MI 48180 313.389.7500 www.hegira.org	Hegira Health, Inc. (SMI/A) (SED/C) (SUD) 26184 West Outer Drive Lincoln Park, MI 48146 313.389.7500 www.hegira.org	Hegira Health, Inc. (IDD) Town Square Plaza 35425 Michigan Ave. West Wayne, MI 48184-1687 734.467.7600 TTY: 866.469.7600 www.hegira.org

Key:	
SMI/A	Serious Mental Illness/Adult
SED/C	Serious Emotional Disturbance/Children
IDD	Intellectual and Developmental Disability
SUD	Substance Use Disorder



ilitake Assessillelit Locations			
Hegira Health Inc. (SUD) Livonia Counseling Center 37450 Schoolcraft, Ste170 Livonia, MI 48154 734.744.0170 www.livoniacounselingcenter.net	Hegira Health Inc. (SMI/A) (SED/C) (IDD) (SUD) 8623 N. Wayne Rd. Ste. 103, 220, 310 Westland, MI 48185 734.458.4601 734.367.0469 734.425.0636 www.hegira.org	Lincoln Behavioral Services (SMI/A) 9315 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239 313.450.4500 www.lbscares.com	
Lincoln Behavioral Services (SED/C) 9329 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239 313.937.9500 www.lbscares.com	MORC of Wayne County (IDD) 19805 Farmington Rd. Livonia, MI 48152 248.536.5085 www.morcinc.org	Neighborhood Services Organization Life Choices Program (IDD) 8600 Woodward Ave. Detroit, MI 48202 313.875.7601 www.nso-mi.org	
Neighborhood Services Organization (SMI/A) (IDD) 882 Oakman Blvd. Ste. C Detroit, MI 48238 313.961.7990 www.nso-mi.org	Neighborhood Services Organization (SMI/A) (IDD) Detroit Health Housing Center 1533 Cadillac Detroit, MI 48214. 313.832.3100 www.nso-mi.org	PsyGenics, Inc. (IDD) (SMI/A) 11000 W. McNichols, Ste. 320 Detroit, MI 48221 313 340.4442 www.psygenics.org	
PsyGenics, Inc. (IDD) (SMI/A) Parklane Towers East, 1 Parklane Blvd., Suite E 200 Dearborn, MI 48126 313.846.2606 www.psygenics.org	Services to Enhance Potential (IDD) 2941 S. Gulley Dearborn, MI 48124 313.278.3040 www.stepcentral.org	Services to Enhance Potential (IDD) 4700 Beaufait Detroit, MI 48207 313.267.9777 www.stepcentral.org	
Services to Enhance Potential (IDD) 15200 Mercantile Dr. Dearborn, MI 48120 313.827.0764 www.stepcentral.org	Services to Enhance Potential (IDD) 15431 Dix-Toledo Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 734.552.6860 www.stepcentral.org	Southwest Counseling Solutions (SMI/A) (SED/C) (IDD) 1700 Waterman Detroit, MI 48209 313.841.8900 www.swsol.org	

Key:	
SMI/A	Serious Mental Illness/Adult
SED/C	Serious Emotional Disturbance/Children
IDD	Intellectual and Developmental Disability
SUD	Substance Use Disorder



make Assessment Locations			
Southwest Counseling Solutions (SMI/A) 5716 Michigan Ave. Detroit, MI 48210 313.963.2266 www.swsol.org	Starfish Family Services/Lifespan Clinical Services (IDD) 35300 Nankin Blvd. Ste. 601 Westland, MI 48186 734.261.1842 TTY: 800.649.3777 www.starfishonline.org	Starfish Family Services/Lifespan Clinical Services (SED/C) (IDD) 18316 Middlebelt Rd. Livonia, MI 48152 248.615.9730 TTY: 800.649.3777 www.starfishonline.org	
Team Wellness Center-Eastern Market (SMI/A) (SED/C) 2925 Russell St. Detroit, MI 48207 888.813.8326 TTY: 313.396.4270 www.teamwellnesscenter.com	Team Wellness Center (SMI/A) (SED/C) (IDD) 14799 Dix-Toledo Southgate, MI 48195 888.813.8326 TTY: 313.396.4270 www.teamwellnesscenter.com	Team Wellness Center - East (SMI/A) (IDD) (SED/C) 6309 Mack Ave. Detroit, MI 48207 888.813.8326 TTY: 313.396.4270 www.teamwellnesscenter.com	
Team Wellness Center (SMI/A) (IDD) (SED/C) 3646 Mt. Elliott Detroit, MI 48207 888.813.8326 TTY: 313.396.4270 www.teamwellnesscenter.com	University Psychiatric Group (SMI/A) (SED/C) 16836 Newburg Rd. Livonia, MI 48154 734.464.4220 www.med.wayne.edu/psychiatry	University Psychiatric Group (SMI/A) (SUD) 3901 Chrysler Drive Detroit, MI 48201 313.577.1396 www.med.wayne.edu/psychiatry	
Wayne Center (IDD) 100 River Place Dr. 250 Detroit, MI 48207 313.871.2337 TTY: 313.871.6776 www.waynecenter.org			

Key:	
SMI/A	Serious Mental Illness/Adult
SED/C	Serious Emotional Disturbance/Children
IDD	Intellectual and Developmental Disability
SUD	Substance Use Disorder



Independent Facilitators

The Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN) supports the value of an Independent Facilitator during the Person-Centered Planning Process (PCP). An Independent Facilitator is a person other than a staff member at your behavioral health provider agency who can help you design and develop your PCP. An Independent Facilitator has no financial interest in the outcome of the supports and services outlined in your PCP. The role of the Independent Facilitator is to act as an advocate to ensure your voice is heard and is the focus of the meeting. The Independent Facilitator works in partnership with you to help you express your goals and write them in a format that is easy to understand. You have the right to choose anyone you desire to assist with your PCP at no charge to you. It is the responsibility of the Service Provider to facilitate the payment for your Independent Facilitator.

The DWIHN Customer Service Unit maintains a list of Independent Facilitators, however we recommend that you meet with the facilitator in advance to discuss your needs before your PCP session. See the list below of Independent Facilitators in Wayne County.

NAME	EMAIL	PHONE	LOCATIO N	SPECIALTY
Michelle Driscoll	michelled@michiganallianceforf amilies.org	734.718.7029	Wayne County	Self Determination
Carolyn Gammicchia	gammicchia@comcast.net	586.703.3866	Wayne County	Self Determination
Loren Glover	lorenglover@gmail.com	313.478.0302	Wayne County	Self-Determination
Jamie Junior	jamiejunior@outlook.com	313.213.6747	Wayne County	Community Living
Jan Lampman	jan.lampman@yahoo.com	989.859.0173	Wayne County	Self Determination
Tabitha Stanley	TStanleyarc@gmail.com	313.377.9996	Wayne County	Autism & Down Syndrome
Mary Steadman	marysteadman9@gmail.com	313.397.5122	Wayne County	Person-Centered Planning

Disclaimer: As the availability and skill of Independent Facilitators is varied and often changes, you may also visit our website at https://ddi.wayne.edu/ifmap/dwmha for the most current list of Independent Facilitators.



Fiscal Intermediary Services

Fiscal Intermediaries help you manage your service and supports budget and pay providers if you are using a "self-determination" approach.

Name	Email	Address	Phone
The Arc Northwestern Wayne	www.thearcnw.org	26049 Five Mile Rd. Redford, MI 48239	313.532.7915
The Arc Western Wayne County	www.thearcww.org	2257 S. Wayne Rd. Westland, MI 48186	734.729.9100
Money Minders Plus	www.Money-Minders- Plus-LCC	6012 Merriman Rd. Garden City, MI 48135	734.522.0080
Personal Accounting Services Inc.	www.1-pas.com	20600 Eureka Rd. Wayne, MI 48184	734.729.3100

Crisis Centers for Adults and Children

Crisis Centers are centers that provide crisis counseling, solution-focused and recovery-oriented behavioral health assessments, and stabilization. If you or someone you care about is experiencing a behavioral health crisis, or you aren't sure what help may be needed, you may call or go to one of our crisis centers. These centers help resolve behavioral health crisis situations by offering individual crisis response, family support, link to resources and help to access behavioral health services, hospital care and hospital alternatives. The goal is to stabilize the situation so a person in crisis can return home safely, with plans and resources to manage any ongoing needs.

Children and Adolescents	Adults
The Children's Center Crisis Care 90 Seldon Detroit, MI 48201 313.324.8557 www.thechildrenscenter.com 8 a.m 12 a.m. (Midnight) (Monday-Friday) 8 a.m 4 p.m. (Saturday)	C.O.P.E (For E.D. Only) 33505 Schoolcraft Livonia, MI 48150 844.296.2673 www.cope24-7.net 24 Hours/Day 7 Days/Week 365 Day/Year
The Guidance Center 26300 W. Outer Drive Lincoln Park, MI 48146 313. 388.4630 www.guidance-center.org 24 Hours/Day 7 Days/Week 365 Day/Year	Team Wellness Center 6309 Mack Detroit, MI 48207 313.331.3435 www.teamwellnesscenter.com 24 Hours/Day 7 Days/Week 365 Day/Year
New Oakland Child/Adolescent Family Center Mobile Crisis Stabilization 32961 Middlebelt Rd. Farmington Hills, MI 48334 877.800.1650 www.newoakland.org 24 Hours/Day 7 Days/Week 365 Day/Year	



URGENT PSYCHIATRIC CARE SITES

The available services include Same-Day Access Services for assessment/intake, crisis services for existing DWIHN members, psychiatric evaluations, medication reviews, crisis stabilization, Peer Support Specialists, nursing assessments, medication injections, and non-ER transport. Our intent is to offer accessible alternatives to meet the unique needs of the individuals we serve and decrease emergency department experiences and potential COVID-19 exposure. The person must have Medicaid, Medicare, General Fund, or most commercial insurance to be eligible for services.

Provider	Contact	Address
CNS Healthcare (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday- Friday 9:00am-9:00pm Saturdays 9:00am-1:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.824.5623	2900 Conner St. Bldg. B Detroit, MI 48215
The Children's Center (IDD) (SED/C) Monday-Friday: 8:00am–8:00pm www.thechildrenscenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.831.5535	79 Alexandrine Detroit, MI 48201
Hegira Health Inc. (SMI/A) (SED/C) (SUD) Monday-Friday 8:30am-6:00PM www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.389.7500	26184 W. Outer Drive Lincoln Park, MI 48146



DWIHN Provider Network

DWIHN Providers serve the entire Detroit-Wayne behavioral health population. They work closely with the Network as we work to become your holistic care provider. The Providers offer services and for people of all ages with Intellectual and/or Developmental Disabled, Children with Serious Emotional Disturbances, Adults with Severe Mental Illness, and those individuals with Substance Use Disorders.

DWIHN Providers assist people in developing a Person-Centered Plan and then create an individualized plan of service. Providers connect people/families with qualified individuals that will assist and work diligently with you and your family to ensure that the person-centered planning process is effective and with meaningful outcomes.

With DWIHN you will always have your choice of Providers. If you wish to change your Provider location just call 888.490.9698 to get assistance.

If you are dissatisfied with the services and/or treatment you are receiving at any DWIHN Provider, you have the right to file a grievance and/or an appeal. Just call 888.490.9698 and ask to speak with a grievance or appeals representative to assist you.

The following Provider Guide can assist you with finding a Provider that suits your behavioral health needs.

	DWIHN Provider Guide			
IDD	Intellectually and Developmentally Disabled			
SED/C	Serious Emotional Disturbance			
SMI/A	Severe Mental Illness			
SUD	Substance Use Disorder			
ЕСНО	Enhancing Community Health Outreach			
El	Early Intervention			
OBT	Office Based Treatment			
IOP	Intensive Outpatient			
IOPD	Intensive Outpatient with Domicile			
OP	Out Patient			
RH	Recovery Housing			
RSS	Recovery Support Services			
TX	Treatment			
WSS	Women Specialty Services			



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
3rd Judicial Circuit Court (SED/C) Lincoln Hall of Justice Monday – Friday: 7:00am-6:00pm www.3rdcc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.833.2800	1025 E. Forest Building C Detroit, MI 48207	Home Based ServicesMental Health Therapy& CounselingTreatment Planning
Abundant Community Recovery (SUD) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.abundantcommunityrecovery.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.447.5070	16476 Bringard Detroit, MI 48205 20267 Huntington Harper Woods, MI 48225	 COVID Mobile Services Intensive Outpatient/Domicile Recovery Housing Recovery Services RV Mobile Unit *Adults
All Well-Being Services (IDD) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday–Friday: 8:00am–4:30pm www.awbs.org	313.347.2070	1423 Field Ave. Detroit, MI 48214	Access/IntakeCrisis InterventionMental Health Therapy& Counseling
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.273.4111	4401 Conner Detroit MI, 48215	Skill BuildingSUD: CommunicableDisease; Day
	313.825.2410	1413 Field Ave. Detroit, MI 48214 15222 E. Jefferson	Treatment; Early Intervention; IOP; OP; Prevention, Recovery
	313.825.2430 313.347.2070	Ave. Grosse Pointe Park, MI 48230	Support Services - Supported Employment - Treatment Planning
	734.629.5000	30555 Michigan Ave Westland, MI 48186	
		6700 Middlebelt Romulus, MI 48209	
Alternatives for Girls (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.alternativesforgirls.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.361.4000	903 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48209	- Prevention Services *Adolescent Females
Alternative Services, Inc. (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm jbhaskaran@asi-mi.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.471.4880	32625 W. Seven Mile Rd. Ste. 11 Livonia, MI 48152	- Skill Building - Supported Employment



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Arab American and Chaldean Council (ACC) (SED/C) SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.myacc.org	313.369.4730	111 W. 7 Mile Rd. Detroit, MI 48203	- Access/Intake - Clubhouse Program - Crisis Intervention - Home Based Services
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.366.0228	201 W. 7 Mile Rd. Detroit, MI 48203	Mental Health Therapy and Counseling School-based
	313.581.7287	13840 W. Warren Dearborn, MI 48126	 Supports Coordination Targeted Case Management Treatment Planning
	313.893.6172	62 W. 7 Mile Rd. Detroit, MI 48203	- Wraparound Services - SUD: Prevention Services *Adolescents
Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services (ACCESS) (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD)	313.945.8138	6451 Schaefer Rd Dearborn, MI 48216	- Access/Intake- Clubhouse Program- Crisis Intervention- Mental Health Therapy &
Monday – Thursday: 9:00am-5:00pm Friday: 9:00am-7:00pm www.accesscommunity.org	313.842.7010	2651 Saulino Court Dearborn, MI 48216	Counseling - Prevention Services - Recovery Support
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.945.8138	6450 Maple Dearborn, MI 48126	Services - SUD: Recovery Support Services
	313.633.1361	6470 Williamson Dearborn, MI 48126	- Targeted Case Management Treatment Planning
The Arc Dearborn (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm Lnygord@thearcdearborn.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.562.1787	22450 Park Street Dearborn, MI 48124	- Employment/Skill Building
The Arc of Northwest Wayne County (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-4:30pm clerchen@thearcnw.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.532.7915	26049 Five Mile Rd. Redford, MI 48239	Fiscal Intermediary ServicesAdvocacy and SupportsIndependent Facilitation
The Arc of Western Wayne County (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-4:30pm	734.729.9100	2257 South Wayne Rd. Westland, MI 48186	- Fiscal Intermediary Services - Advocacy and Supports - Independent Facilitation



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Arkay – Unity (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm <u>Tina.hassinger@miarkay.org</u> Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.782.3999	27600 Hall Rd. Flat Rock, MI 48134	Supportive EmploymentRespite CareSkill BuildingTransportation
Arkay – Crossings (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm <u>Tina.hassinger@miarkay.org</u> Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.282.8055	15221 Eureka Rd. Southgate, MI 48195	- Supportive Employment - Respite Care - Skill Building - Transportation
,	248.474.9974	20339 Farmington Rd. Livonia, MI 48152	
	313.299.0387	25524 Goddard Rd. Taylor, MI 48180	
Assured Family Services Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm www.assuredfamilyservices.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.896.1444	7310 Woodward Ste. #601 Detroit, MI 48202	- SUD: Outpatient *Adolescents
Black Caucus Foundation of MI (SUD) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.michiganblackcaucus.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.285.9234	660 Woodward Ste. # 450E Detroit, MI 48226	- Prevention Services *Adolescents
Black Family Development, Inc. (SED/C) (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm Weekend and evening hours are available by appointment. www.blackfamilydevelopment.org	313.308.0255 313.758.0150	5555 Conner Ste. 1038 Detroit, MI 48213 2995 E. Grand Blvd.	 - Access/Intake - Crisis Intervention - Family Skills Training - Home-based - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: No	010.100.0100	Detroit, MI 48202	- Parent Management Training Oregon (PMTO) - School-Based - SED/C Waiver - SUD: OP: Prevention and Treatment Services *Adolescents and Adults - Targeted Case Management - Youth United - Wraparound



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Beginning Step Inc. (SUD) Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Saturday: Appointment only www.beginningstep.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.641.1141	917 Merriman Westland, MI 48186	 Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP) Intensive Outpatient with Domicile (IOPD) Outpatient Services (Op)
Care First Community Health Services (SUD) Monday, Wednesday and Thursday: 9:00am-4:30pm Tuesday: 9:00am-7:00pm Friday: 9:00am-1:30pm www.care-first.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.846.5020, ext. 224	8097 Decatur Street Detroit, MI 48228	 Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP) Prevention Services Women Specialty Services (WSS) *Adolescents, Adults, Women Specific
CCMO-Center for Youth and Families (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.ccmorg.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.875.2092	New Center One 3031 W. Grand Blvd. Ste. 370 Detroit, MI 48202	- Prevention Services *Adolescents
Central City Integrated Health (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm www.centralcityhealth.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.831.3160	10 Peterboro Detroit, MI 48201 17950 Woodward Detroit, MI 48203	- Access/Intake - Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) - Early Jail Release - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Supported Employment - SUD: Op & IOP *Adults - Supported Employment - Supportive Housing - Supports Coordination - Targeted Case Management - Wraparound Services
Chance For Life (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.chanceforlifeonline.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.784.9209	660 Woodward Ave. Ste. 2450 Detroit, MI 48202	- Prevention Services
Changing Lives and Staying Sober (C.L.A.S.S.) (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.class-agency.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.412.2160	22000 Grand River Detroit, MI 48219	- Prevention Services



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
The Children's Center (IDD) (SED/C) Monday – Thursday: 8:00am-8:00pm	313.831.5520	90 Alexandrine Detroit, MI 48201	- Access/Intake- Crisis Intervention
Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm Saturday: 8:00am-2:00pm www.thechildrenscenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.832.3555	3901 Beaubien Blvd Detroit, MI 48201 90 Selden Detroit, MI 48201	 Infant Mental Health Mental Health Therapy & Counseling Targeted Case Management Treatment Planning Wraparound Services
		79 Alexandrine Detroit, MI 48201	
CNS Healthcare (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) www.cnshealthcare.org	248.745.4900	15560 Joy Rd. Detroit, MI 48228	 Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Assess/Intake
CNS Detroit Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Every other Saturday: 9:00am-2:00pm	313.308.1400	2900 Conner Ave Detroit, MI 48215	- Behavioral Health Treatment Planning - Club House
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.824.8000	12800 E. Warren Detroit, MI 48215	Community Living SupportsCrisis Intervention
CNS Healthcare Monday, Wednesday, Friday 8:30am-5:00pm Tuesday and Thursday: 8:00am-7:00pm	877.242.4140	20303 Kelly Rd. Detroit, MI 48225	Crisis ResidentialDrop-In CenterMedicationManagement/Review
CNS Novi Monday: 9:30am-6pm Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm	313.824.5623	24230 Karim Blvd. Novi, MI 48375	 Mental Health Therapy and Counseling Peer Support Services Skill Building Substance Use Services
Thursday: 9:30am-7:00pm Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.245.7000	1841 N. Perry Pontiac, MI 48340	(Outpatient Treatment and Prevention) - Support Coordination
CNS Pontiac Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.745.4900	24600 Northwestern Hwy	Supportive HousingTargeted CaseManagementTransportation
CNS Southfield Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		Southfield, MI 48075	
CNS Waterford Monday and Friday 9:00am-5:30pm Tuesday and Thursday: 9:00am-7:00pm Wednesday: 8:30am-5:00pm Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		279 Summit Waterford, MI 48328	



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Comfort Zone Unlimited (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.427.9762	39575 W. Ten Mile Ste 204 Novi, MI 48375	-Drop-In Center
Community Administrative Services, Inc (IDD) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.mgreenes@communityadmin.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	586.694.3104	33592 Harper Ave. Clinton Township, MI 48035	- Community Living - Supports -Staffing Agent
Community Health Awareness Group (CHAG) (SUD) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm www.chagdetroit.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.963.3430	1300 W. Fort Street Detroit, MI 48226	- Education & Outreach - SUD Treatment Communicable Disease Service
Community Living Services (IDD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.comlivserv.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.467.7600 Toll Free: 866.381.7600 Customer Service: 734.722.6364 Intake: 734.467.7600 ext. 6364	Metro Place Center 35425 Michigan Ave, West Wayne, MI 48184	- Access/Intake - Advocacy & Support - Behavioral Health Supports - Children/Family Services - Crisis Intervention - Clinical Supports - Community Living Supports - Environmental Modifications - Fiscal Intermediary - Medication Treatment Review - Occupational Therapy - Respite - Self-Determination - Skill-Building - Specialized Residential Services - Speech Therapy - Supported Employment - Supports Coordination



Provider	Contact	Address	Services Provided
	Information		
Community Living Services (IDD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.comlivserv.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.467.7600 Toll Free: 866.381.7600 Customer Service: 734.722.6364 Intake: 734.467.7600 ext. 6364	Metro Place Center 35425 Michigan Ave, West Wayne, MI 48184	- Access/Intake - Advocacy & Support - Benefit Coordination - Clinical Supports - Crisis Intervention - Community Living Supports - Environmental Modifications - Fiscal Intermediary - Self-Determination - Skill-Building - Supported Employment - Supports Coordination
Detroit Association of Black Organizations Inc, (DABO) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www. https://dabodetroitinc.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.491.0003	12048 Grand River Detroit, MI 48204	- Early Intervention - Outpatient (Op) - Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP)
Detroit Recovery Project (SUD) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Saturday: 8:30am-2:00pm www.recovery4detroit.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.365.3100 313.895.4990	1121 E. McNichols Detroit, MI 48203 400 Cortland Highland Park, MI 48203 1145 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48208 1163 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit, Michigan 48208	- Coalition Treatment Service - Early Intervention - Intensive Outpatient (IOP) - Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) - Outpatient (Op) - Prevention Services - Recovery Homes (*men only) - Recovery Support Services
Detroit Rescue Mission Ministries (DRMM) (SUD) Christian Guidance Center 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.drmm.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.263.0077	19211 Anglin Detroit, MI 48231 626 E. Grand Blvd Detroit, MI 48207	 COVID Recovery Housing Treatment Services Withdrawal Management, Residential, OP *Adult Men Treatment Services Only, Adult Women and Men Withdrawal Management



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Detroit Rescue Mission Ministries (DRMM)- Genesis House 3 (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.drmm.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.263-0077 313.883.2614	19211 Anglin Detroit, MI 48234 2015 Webb Detroit, MI 48206	- Recovery Support Services - Treatment Services Outpatient (OP) Residential - Women Specialty Services (WSS) *Women and Children
Development Centers, Inc. (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday, Wednesday & Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Tuesday & Thursday 8:00am-7:00pm ** Hours vary by location** www.develctrs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.531.2500	17321 Telegraph Detroit, MI 48219 45 E. Buena Vista Highland Park, MI 48203 24424 W. McNichols Detroit, MI 48219 19750 Burt Rd. Detroit, MI 48223 17421 Telegraph Detroit, MI 48219	- Access/Intake - Assertive Community Treatment - Clubhouse Program - Infant Mental Health - Mental Health Therapy & Counseling - Peer Support Services - School-based Services - Skill Building - Supportive Housing - Supports Coordination - Targeted Case Management Wraparound Services
Developmental Essential Services, Inc. (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm deSMI/Achigands@yahoo.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	586.465.6660 734.743.5040	44870 Vic Wertz Dr. Clinton Township, MI 48036 27488 Five Mile Rd. Livonia, MI 48154	- Skill Building
EAI Employment Resources (IDD) Monday – Friday: 7:30am-4:30pm eaicorp1@aol.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.291.2713	23015 Ecorse Rd. Taylor, MI 48180	- Employment Skill Building
Elmhurst Home (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.ehinc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.867.1090	12007 Linwood Detroit, MI 48206 12021 Linwood Detroit, MI 48206	 Intensive Outpatient (IOP) Outpatient Services (Op) Prevention Services Residential Recovery Housing Services Recovery Support Services *Adult Men Only



Disturbances, Severe Mental liness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Elmhurst Home Naomi's Nest (SUD) www.ehinc.org 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.865.1500	245 Pitkin Highland Park, MI 48203	Intensive OutpatientOutpatient (OP)ResidentialRecovery Services*Women Specific
Empowerment Zone Coalition, Inc. (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.ezcoalition.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.921.9403	440 Burroughs Ste. 69 Detroit, MI 48202	- Prevention Services - PFS *Adolescents, Faith Based Community
Friends Assisting in Recovery (F.A.I.R.) (SUD) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.334.6667	30 E. Montcalm Pontiac, MI 48342	- Drop-In Center
Friends Who Care (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm mhardcastle@friendswhocare.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.542.2424	2766 W. Eleven Mile Rd. Ste. 2 Berkley, MI 48072	- Behavior Management Services
Futures Health Core, LLC (IDD) Monday - Thursday: 8:00am-7:00pm Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm Saturday: 9:00am-2:00pm sgannon@futureshealth.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.407.2500	3101 South Gulley Rd. Ste. F Dearborn, MI 48124	- Behavioral Health Treatment Plan - Family Training - Occupational Therapy - Speech and Language Therapy -
Goodwill Industries of Greater Detroit (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm www.goodwilldetroit.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.964.390 313.931.0901 313.557.8787	3111 Grand River Ave. Detroit, MI 48208 1401 Ash Street Detroit, MI 48208 28526 Van Born Rd. Westland, MI 48185	- Access/Intake - Clubhouse Program - Skill Building - Specialized Residential - Supported Employment



Disturbances, Severe Mental liness, and Substance Use Disorders			
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Growth Works (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.growth-works.org Accepting New Clients: Yes	734.495.1722 734.455.4095	50430 School House Canton, MI 48188	- Treatment Services Outpatient (OP) Intensive Outpatient (IOP) Residential
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.455.4095	271 South Main St. Plymouth, Ml 48170	 Early Intervention Relapse Recovery Services *Adolescents and Adults
		32121 & 32123 Genesee Westland, MI 48186	
		31790 Arenac Westland, MI 48186	
The Guidance Center (IDD) (SED/C)	734.785.7718	19401 Northline Rd.	- Access/Intake
(SMI/A) (SUD) Monday & Wednesday: 8:30am-6:00pm	734.705.7710	Southgate, MI 48195	- Children Crisis Services
Tuesday & Thursday: 8:30am-7:00pm Friday: 8:30am-3:00pm	734.785.7700	13101 Allen Rd. Ste. 500	 Community Living Supports
** Hours vary by location** www.guidance-center.org	754.765.7766	Southgate, MI 48122	- Home Based Services
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		13099 Allen Rd.	 Infant Mental Health Services
Accessibility for Disabilities. Tes		Southgate, MI 48195	 Mental Health Therapy and Counseling
		18805 Wick Rd.	Psychiatric ServicesRespite Care Services
	040 000 4000	Allen Park, MI 48101	- Supports Coordination
	313.388.4630	26300 Outer Drive Lincoln, Park 48146	Supported EmploymentSUD: Coalition
	734.785.7716	19275 Northline Rd. Southgate, MI 48195	Treatment, IOP, Op and Prevention Services - Wraparound Services
	313.833.2970	40 E. Ferry	- wraparound Services
		Detroit, MI 48202	
Harvest Retreat (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm **No web page available** Accepting New Clients:	313-365-7211	8904 Woodward Ave. Detroit, MI 48202	Drop-In Center
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			



Distarbances, devere mental inness, and dabstance due disorders				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
Havenwyck Hospital (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.havenyckhospital.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.373.9200	1525 University Dr. Auburn Hills, MI 48326	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital	
Health Call of Detroit (IDD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.hchs.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.440.1493	28000 Woodward Ave. Ste. 100 Royal Oak, MI 48067	- Private Duty Nursing Services	
Hegira Health Inc. (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday – Thursday: 8:30am-9:00pm Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am-4:00pm	734.427.1144 734.367.0469 734.523.8250	8623 N. Wayne Rd. Ste. 210 Ste. 230 Westland, MI 48185	- Access/Intake - Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) - Case Management - Crisis Intervention	
Hours vary by location www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes		1403 Inkster Inkster, MI 48141	Home Based Therapy Infant Mental Health Services	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.565.2200	26184 W. Outer Drive Lincoln Park, MI	Mental Health Therapy and Counseling Neonatal Wraparound	
	313.389.7500	48146 26180 W. Outer	Services - Prevention Services - Targeted Case	
	313.389.2209	Drive Lincoln Park, MI 48146	Management - Treatment Services Outpatient (OP) *Adolescents and	
	734.955.3550	26650 Eureka Rd. Ste. A Taylor, MI 48180	Adults - Wraparound Services	
		1605 Fort St. Lincoln Park, MI 48146		
Hegira Oakdale House (SUD) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.397.3088	43825 Michigan Avenue Ste. 1 Canton, MI 48188	- Residential Treatment Center - Outpatient (Op) Intensive Outpatient (IOP & IOPD), Day Tx, - Residential Recovery Support	



Distarbances, Severe mentar inness, and Substance Sec Disorders				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
Hegira Health (SUD) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-9:00pm Saturday-Sunday 9:00am-4:00pm	855.936.4243	33505 Schoolcraft Ste. 3 Livonia, MI 48150	 Treatment Services Opioid Overdose Recovery *Adolescents and Adults 	
Hours vary by location www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.744.0170	37450 Schoolcraft Ste. 170 Livonia, MI 48150		
Insight Youth and Family Connections (SUD) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.Insightfc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.387.6000	22390 West Seven Mile Road Detroit, MI 48219	Prevention Services	
"It's All About You!", Inc. (IDD) Monday – Thursday: 8:30am-4:30pm Friday: 8:30am-12:30pm www.thearcww.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.427.6324	33740 Plymouth Rd. Livonia, MI 48150	- Employment Skill Building	
Jewish Vocational Services (JVS) (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:30pm www.jvsdet.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.833.8100	4250 Woodward Detroit, MI 48201	- Skill Building Assistance - Supported Employment	
Judson Center (IDD) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm www.judsoncenter.org Accepting New Clients: Yes	248.549.4339	4410 West 13 Mile Rd. Royal Oak, MI 48073	Community Living SupportRespite CareSkill BuildingSupported Employment	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.255.8235	16 Lakeshore Rd. Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236	Supported Employment	
	313.255.8235	3111 Lasher Beverly Hills, MI 48025		
Leaders Advancing and Helping (LAHC) (SUD) Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm www.lahc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.960.4007	5275 Kenilworth St. Dearborn, MI 48126	- Prevention Services -	



Pura 1de e	Contact	A .l .l	Osmissa Burilla
Provider	Information	Address	Services Provided
Lincoln Behavioral Services (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Tuesday: 9:00-8:00pm	313.937.9500 TTY: 1.800.649.3777	9329 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239	- Access/Intake - Assertive Community Treatment (ACT)
Wednesday– Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm On Call 24 hours for ACT Program **Hours vary by program**	313.450.4500	9315 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239	- Clubhouse Program - Home & School Based Services - Infant Mental Health
www.LBSCares.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.450.0411	9323 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239	- Mental Health Therapy & Counseling - PMTO
	734.459.5590	24425 Plymouth Rd. Redford, MI 48239	- Supported Employment - Supportive Housing - Targeted Case Management
	313.450.0400	24435 Plymouth Rd. Redford, MI 48239	Wraparound Services
Livonia Save Our Youth Coalition (SUD) Business hours are according to events and activities www.livoniasaveouryouth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.338.9580	Livonia City Hall Annex 33000 Civic Center Drive Livonia, MI 48154	- Prevention Services *Adolescents and the Community
Mariners Inn (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.marinersinn.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.962.9446	445 Ledyard Detroit, MI 48201 447 Ledyard Detroit, MI 48201	- Prevention Services * Adolescents and Adults - Intensive Outpatient (IOPD) - Outpatient (Op) - Recovery Housing - Recovery Services Residential - Treatment Services *Adult Men Only
Meridian Health Services (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.meridian-hs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.599.8999	1255 N. Oakland Blvd. Waterford, MI 48237	- Outpatient - Residential



Disturbances, devere mental inness, and oubstance use disorders				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
Metro East Drug Treatment Corp. (SUD) Monday – Friday: 6:00am-2:00pm Saturday: 6:00am-9:00pm *** No Web Address Available *** Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.371.0055	13929 Harper Ave. Detroit, MI 48213	 Treatment Services Outpatient (Op) Medication Assisted Treatment *Adults 	
Midwest Health Care, Inc. (IDD) Monday - Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.midwesthealthcareinc.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.471.9168	21880 Farmington Rd. Farmington, MI 48336	Staffing Agent	
Money Minders Plus, Inc. (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm www.money-finders-plus-llc Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.522.7102	6012 Merriman Rd. Garden City, MI 48135	- Fiscal Intermediary Services	
MORC Human Services of Wayne County (IDD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.morcinc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	866.986.2240	19805 Farmington Rd. Livonia, MI 48152	 - Access/Intake - Crisis Intervention - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Supports Coordination - 	
Nardin Park Recovery Center (SUD) Monday – Thursday: 5:00am-1:30pm Friday: 5:00am-9:00am Saturday: 7:00am-9:00am www.nardin-park-recovery-inc-nprc Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.834.5930	9605 Grand River Detroit, MI 48204	- Treatment Services - Outpatient (Op) - Medication Assisted Treatment - Women Specialty Services - Vivitrol *Adults, Women Specific	
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (NCADD) (SUD) Monday – Thursday: 9:00am-8:00pm Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.ncadd-detroit.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.861.0666	2400 E. McNichols Detroit, MI 48212	- Prevention Services	



Control				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
Neighborhood Services Organization (NSO) (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm www.nso-mi.org	313.961.7990	882 Oakman Blvd. Ste. D Detroit, MI 48238	- Access/Intake- Case Management- Crisis Intervention- Mental Health Therapy	
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.967.5950 313.967.5320	882 Oakman Blvd. Ste. B Detroit, MI 48238	and Counseling - Occupational Therapy - Physical Therapy - Residential Services	
	313.875.7601	8600 Woodward Detroit, MI. 48202	Skill Building Supports Coordination Treatment Planning	
	313.832.3100	9641 Harper Detroit, MI 48213		
Neighborhood Services Organization (NSO) Detroit Health Housing Center (I/DD) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm www.nso-mi.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.832.3100	1533 Cadillac Detroit, MI 48214	- Homeless Recovery Services	
New Era Services, LLC (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 10:00am-4:00pm *** No Web Address Available*** Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.354.9707	27600 Northwestern Hwy. Suite 205 Southfield, MI 48034	Community Living SupportsSupported Housing	
New Light Recovery (SUD) Monday – Friday: 5:30am-5:00pm www.nlrc.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.867.8015	300 W. McNichols Detroit, MI 48203 20566 Ashton Detroit, MI 48219	Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP)Outpatient (Op)Recovery HousingRecovery Support	
New Oakland Child- Adolescent and Family Center (SED/C) (SMI/A)	734.422.9340	31500 Schoolcraft Livonia, MI 48150	- Access/Intake - Crisis Intervention	
Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.newoakland.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	586.412.5321	42669 Garfield Clinton Twp., MI 48334	Mental Health Therapy and CounselingPartial Hospitalization	
	248.855.1540	32961 Middlebelt Farmington Hills, MI 48334		
	586.759.4400	26522 Van Dyke Center Line, MI 48015		
	586.825.9700	8150 13 Mile Rd Warren, MI 48093		



Disturbances, Severe Meritar Infless, and Substance Use Districes				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
North Oakland Vocational Assoc., Inc. (NOVA) (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm	313.532.3118	17150 Inkster Rd. Redford, MI 48240	- Employment Skill Building	
www.morcinc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.947.9219	24730 Eureka Rd. Taylor, MI 48180		
	313.592.6452	17150 Inkster Rd. Redford, MI 48240		
Our House Clubhouse (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 7:30am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.668.0922	28200 Franklin Road Southfield, MI 48034	- Clubhouse Program	
Our Place Drop-In (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm *** No Web Address Available*** Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313. 543.3393	12285 Dixie Ste. 100 Redford, MI 48239	- Drop-In Center - CPSS Services	
Paragon Support Systems, Inc. (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm www.thearcww.orgt Accepting New Clients: Yes	734.281.9522	2101 Grove Street Wyandotte, MI 48192	- Community Living Services - Respite Care Services - Skill Building	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.421.8555	2087 Middlebelt Rd. Garden City, MI 48135	- Okiii Ballaling	
Personal Accounting Services (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-4:30pm www.1-pas.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.729.3100	20600 Eureka Rd. Ste. 200 Taylor, MI 48180	- Fiscal Intermediary Services	



Contact Contac				
Provider	Information	Address	Services Provided	
Personalized Nursing (Detroit Light House) (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.pnlh.org	313.274.7879	7430 N. Inkster Rd. Dearborn Heights, MI 48127	Case ManagementDay TreatmentIntensive Outpatient (IOP)	
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.451.7800	575 South Main Street Plymouth, Ml	- Intensive Outpatient with Domicile (IOPD) - Outpatient (Op)	
	734.431.8382	48170	- Recovery Housing (RH) - Recovery Support (RS)	
	248.381.4091	8142 Honeytree Blvd. Canton, MI 48187	Residential Treatment Services Withdrawal Management	
		23133 Orchard	Women Specialty Services (WSS)	
		Lake Ste. 206 Farmington, MI 48336	*Adults` and Ŵomen Specific	
		19436 Packard St. Detroit, MI 48234		
		19406 Norwood Detroit, MI 48234		
		26944 Kitch Inkster, MI 48141		
		19133 Hasse Detroit, MI 48234		
Piast Institute/Hamtramck Community Drug Free Coalition (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-4:30pm	313.733.4535	11633 Joseph Campau Hamtramck, MI 48212	- Prevention Services	
www.piastinstitute.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Positive Images (SUD) Monday- Friday: 8:00 am-6:00pm	313.822.6940	13336-40 E. Warren	- Prevention Services	
www.positiveimagesinc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.702.1301	Detroit, MI 48215 700 E. Grand Blvd		
	313.579.1283	Detroit, MI 48207		
	313.822.1135	694 E. Grand Blvd Detroit, MI 48207		
	0.0.022.1100	4875 Coplin Detroit, MI 48215		



Distarbances, Gever	Contact	and Substance Use	
Provider	Information	Address	Services Provided
Pro Care Unlimited (IDD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.procareunlimited.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.885.8649	30200 Telegraph Rd. Suite 235 Bingham Farms, MI 48025	-Community Living Supports -Respite Care Services- Day time
PsyGenics, Inc. (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm www.psygenics.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.340.442	7800 W. Outer Drive Suite 300 Detroit, MI 48235	-Medication Administration -Occupational Therapy -Chris Intervention -Family Training -Supports Coordination -Targeted Case Management -Therapy(Mental Health)
Quality Behavioral Health (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.qbhrecovery.org	313.922.2222	745-751 E. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48207	- COVID Recovery Housing - Intensive
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.922.3333	7220 Gratiot. Detroit, MI 48213	Outpatient/Domicile (IOPD) - Jail Medication Assisted
	586.480.1438	37490 Dequindre Sterling Heights, MI 48310	Treatment (MAT) - Mobile Unit - Peer Recovery
	313.334.7177	6821 Medbury Detroit, MI 48211	- Outpatient (Op) - Recovery Housing - Recovery Support
		1500 E. Grand Blvd Detroit, MI 48211	- Residential - Treatment Services
	800.338.3544	43687 Michigan, Canton, MI 48188	- Withdrawal Management
Rainbow Center of Michigan (SUD) Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday: 5:00am-1:45pm Saturday: 6:00am-11:00am Sunday: 7:00am-12:00pm www.rainbowcenterofmichigan.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.865.1580	12501 Hamilton Ave. Highland Park, MI 48203	- Outpatient (Op) - Treatment Services - Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) - *Adults
Sacred Heart Rehabilitation (SUD) 24 hours/ 7 days a week www.sacredhealthcenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	810.987.2358 810.392.2167	400 Stoddard Rd., Memphis, MI 48041	- Case Management (CM) - Residential Services (RS) - Withdrawal Management - Women Specialty Services (WSS) - *Adults & Women specific with children



2.3.434333, 3370.	Contact Contac					
Provider	Information	Address	Services Provided			
Salvation Army Evangeline 24 hours/ 7 days a week www.salvationarmy.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.361.6136	3737 Lawton Detroit, MI 48208 3737 Humboldt Detroit, MI 48208	 Case Management (CM) Intensive Outpatient/Domicile Outpatient (Op) Residential Women Specialty Services (WSS) * Adults & Women Specific with their children 			
Second Chance Living Supportive Services (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm dkilgore@sclss.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.610.0134	269 Walker St. Ste. 538 Detroit, MI 48207	- Community Living Supports			
Sigma Home Care (I/DD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm www.sigmahomecare.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: No	248.243.9500	30200 Telegraph Rd Ste. 200 Bingham, Ml. 48025	- Community Living Supports - Respite			
Sobriety House (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.sobrietyhouse.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: No	313.895.0500	2081 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48208 3030 W. Grand Blvd Detroit, MI 48202	 Case Management Intensive Outpatient (IOP) Outpatient (Op) Recovery Support Services Residential Treatment Services 			
Southwest Counseling Solutions (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.swsol.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.841.8900 313.963.6601 313.963.2266	1700 Waterman Detroit, MI. 48209 1600 Porter Detroit, MI 48216 5716 Michigan Ave. Detroit, MI 48210	 Access/Intake Mental Health Therapy and Counseling PATH/Shelter Plus Supportive Housing Supports Coordination Targeted Case Management 			
Spectrum Human Services (SUD) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.spectrumhuman.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.935.6000	3031 W. Grand Blvd., Ste. 370 Detroit, MI 48202 28303 Joy Rd. Westland, MI 48185	- Wraparound Services - Prevention Services			



D	Contact		
Provider	Information	Address	Services Provided
Star Center (SUD) Monday-Wednesday, Friday 6:00am-2:00pm Thursday: 6:00am-12:00pm Sunday: 6:00am-10:00pm www.metadonecenters.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.493.4410	13575 Lesure Detroit, MI 48227	- Case Management - Outpatient Treatment (Op) - Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) - Women Specialty Services (WSS) - Residential *Adults, Women Specific
Strategies to Overcome Obstacles and Avoid Recidivism (SOOAR) (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.sooar-nonprofit.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.697.9511	887 Sumpter Rd. Unit B Belleville, MI 48111	- Prevention Services *Adolescents
Starfish Family Services (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Thursday: 8:30am-8:00pm Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm	734.713.9060	835 Mason St. Ste B310-3 rd Floor Dearborn MI 48124	Access/IntakeCrisis InterventionInfant Mental Health Services
www.sfish.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.261.1842	35300 Nankin Blvd. Ste. 601 Westland, MI 48185	Mental Health Therapy and Counseling Supports Coordination Wraparound Services
	248.615.9730	18316 Middlebelt Livonia, MI 48152	
Superior Visions, Inc. (IDD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm superiorvisionsinc@gmail.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.250.9445	2709 Fort Street Wyandotte, MI 48192	- Community Living Supports - Respite Care Services
Taylor Teen Health Center /Taylor Teen Coalitions - LGBTQ (SUD) Wednesday: 7:00pm-9:00pm www.drugfreetaylor.weebly.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.942.2273	26650 Eureka Rd. Ste. B Taylor, MI 48180	- Prevention Services - Partnership for Success II *Adolescents and the Community
Team Wellness Center (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday – Thursday: 8:00am-8:00pm Friday: 8:00am-6:00pm www.teamwellnesscenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	888.813.8326	14799 Dix-Toledo Southgate, MI 48195 2925 Russell St. Detroit, MI 48205 3646 Mt. Elliott Detroit, MI 48207 6309 Mack Ave. Detroit, MI 48207 34290 Ford Rd. Westland, MI 48185	- Access/Intake - Mental Health Therapy - Peer Mentoring - Psychiatric Evaluation - Skill Building Assistance - SUD: Communicable Disease - Supports Coordination - Targeted Case Management



Disturbances, devere mental niness, and dubstance use Disorders				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
True Dreams (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm truedreams2006@hotmail.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.415.5523	23604 Calvin Street Taylor, MI 48180	- Staffing Agent	
United Horizon (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm info@unitedhorizons.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	866.526.6403	14007 Rosemont Ave. Detroit, MI 48223	- Staffing Agent	
University Physicians Group (IDD) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday – Friday: 7:30am-3:30pm Saturday: 7:30am-12:00pm www.wsupgdocs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.581.5749 313.993.3964 313.993.3974	1560 East Maple Rd. Troy, MI 48083 3901 Chrysler Dr. Suite #1A Detroit, MI 48207	 Outpatient Psychiatric Services SUD: EI, MAT, Op, Women Specialty Services (WSS) 	
Unlimited Home Care, LLC (IDD) 24 hours a day/7days a week unlimitedhomecare1@yahoo.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.579.0486	5824 Crane Street Detroit, MI 48213	- Staffing Agent	
Visions Clubhouse (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.335.8710	185 Elizabeth Lk Rd. Pontiac, MI 48341	- Psychosocial Rehabilitation	
Vocational Opportunity Center (VOC) (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm Margaret.noe@hooinc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.374.2250	22795 Northline Rd. Taylor, MI 48180	- Employment Skill Building	
Wallace Psych Services, LLC (IDD) Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00am-2:00pm Thursday: 9:00am-12:00pm Saturday: 10:00am-12:00pm tiffanywallace@protonmail.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.590.6955	11326 Fordline Street Allen Park, MI 48101	- Psychological Services	



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided	
Wayne Center (IDD) Monday–Friday 8:00am–4:00pm www.waynecenter.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.871.2337 TTY: 800.649.3777	100 River Place Dr. Detroit, MI 48207	- Mental Health Therapy & Counseling - Supports Coordination	
Westland Youth (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.cityofwestland.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.467.7904	36300 Warren Rd. Westland, MI 48185	- Prevention Services *Adolescents	
Westside Health and Wellness Recovery Center (SUD) Monday - Friday: 8:30-5:00pm www.recovery4detroit.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.324.8900	1145 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48208	- Recovery Support Services	
Youth Connection (SUD) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.theyouthconnection.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.826.7099	4777 E. Outer Drive Detroit, MI 48234	- Obesity/Health Program - Prevention Services *Adolescents	



Provider	Contact	Address	Non-English
Provider	Information	Address	Language
All Well-Being Services Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.awbs.org	313.273.4111	4401 Conner Rd. Detroit, MI 48215	- American Sign Language
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Arab American and Chaldean Council	313.893.6172	62 W. Seven Mile	- Arabic
(ACC)		Rd. Highland Park,	
Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm		MI 48203	
www.myacc.org			
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		40040144	
Arab American and Chaldean Council	313.581.7287	13840 Warren	- Arabic, Chaldean
(ACC) Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm		Dearborn, MI 48126	
www.myacc.org			
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Arab Community Center for	313.945.8138	6451 Schaefer Rd	- Arabic
Economic and Social Services	010.010.0100	Dearborn, MI 48216	
(ACCESS)			
Monday – Thursday: 9:00am-5:00pm			
Friday: 9:00am-7:00pm			
www.accesscommunity.org			
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Arkay, Inc. Administrative Office	734.282.8055	15221 Eureka Rd.	- Latino, Spanish, Tagalog
Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm		Southgate, MI	- American Sign Language
arkayone@miarkay.org Accepting New Clients: Yes		48195	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Arkay – Crossings	734.282.8055	15221 Eureka Rd.	- Latino, Spanish, Tagalog
Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm	704.202.0000	Southgate, MI	- American Sign Language
Tina.hassinger@miarkay.org		48195	
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Arkay Wayne - Oakland	248.474.9974	20339 Farmington	- Latino, Spanish, Tagalog
Monday – Friday: 8:00am-8:00pm		Rd.	- American Sign Language
Tina.hassinger@miarkay.org		Livonia, MI 48152	
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		05504.0	Latina Constitution
Arkay - Personnel Services	313.299.0387	25524 Goddard Rd.	- Latino, Spanish, Tagalog
Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm		Taylor, MI 48180	- American Sign Language
Tina.hassinger@miarkay.org Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
7 tooossibility for Disabilities. Tes	l	1	



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Non-English Language	
Arkay – Unity (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm <u>Tina.hassinger@miarkay.org</u> Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.782.3999	27600 Hall Rd. Flat Rock, MI 48134	- Latino, Spanish, Tagalog	
Centria Healthcare (ASD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week jsteigerwald@centriahealthcare.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.299.0030	41521 W. Eleven Mile Rd. Novi, MI 48375	- Arabic, Hindi, Latino, Spanish	
Children's Center (SED/C) Monday – Thursday: 8:00am–8:00pm Friday: 8:00am–5:00p.m. Saturday: 8:00am– 2:00pm Walk-ins: Monday – Friday: 8:00am– 11:00am www.thechildrenscenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.831.5535	79 W. Alexandrine Detroit, MI 48201	 Arabic, Chaldean, Croatian, Duirati, Erdu French, Greek, Igbo Latino, Macedonian, Serbian, Spanish Tagalog Yoruba American Sign Language 	
CNS Healthcare (SED/C) Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 10:30 am-&;00 pm Wednesday & Friday 8:30 am-Friday www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.245.7000 313.822.6960 313.824.8000	20303 Kelly Rd. Detroit, MI 48225 2900 Conner Blvd. Detroit, MI 48215 12800 E. Warren Detroit, MI 48215	 Albanian, Bosnian/Croatian, Chinese Creole, French, Greek, Hindi, Hmong Japanese, Korean, Laotian, Philippines, Portuguese, Russian, Somali, Spanish, Swahili, Turkish, Ukrainian, & Vietnamese 	
Development Center (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Tuesday and Thursday: 8:00am-7:00pm www.develctrs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.531.2500	24424 W. McNichols Detroit, MI 48219	- Arabic, Latino, Spanish	
Development Center (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 9:00-5:00pm www.develctrs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.531.2500	17421 Telegraph Detroit, MI 48219	- Arabic, Latino, Spanish	



Disturbances, Severe Mental liness, and Substance Use Disorders				
Provider	Contact Information	Address	Non-English Language	
Development Centers (SED/C) (SMI/A)	313.255.0900	19750 Burt Rd.	- Hindi	
Monday–Friday		Detroit, MI 48219		
9:00am-4:00pm				
www.develctrs.org				
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Everest, Inc. (IDD)	734. 675.3037	PO Box 2352	- Latino, Spanish,	
Monday – Friday: 7:30am-3:30pm		Riverview, MI 48193	Hungarian	
<u>Isemetko@everestinc.net</u>				
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Futures Health Core, LLC (IDD)	734.407.2500	3101 South Gulley	- Arabic, Latino, Spanish	
Monday –Thursday: 8:00am-7:00pm		Rd.		
Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm		Ste. F		
Saturday: 9:00am-2:00pm		Dearborn, MI 48124		
sgannon@futureshealth.com				
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Goodwill Industries (IDD)	313.557.8610	3111 E Grand	- Arabic, Latino, Spanish,	
Monday–Friday		River	Swalia	
8:00am-5:00pm		Detroit, MI 48208		
www.goodwilldetroit.org				
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
The Guidance Center (SED/C) (SMI/A)	734.785.7700	13101 Allen Rd.	- Latino, Spanish	
Monday-Friday		Southgate, MI		
8:30am-5:00pm		48122		
www.guidance-center.org				
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Midwest Health Care, Inc. (IDD)	248.471.9168	21880 Farmington	- Arabic, Latino, Spanish	
Monday – Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm		Rd.		
midwesthealthcare@att.net		Farmington, MI		
Accepting New Clients: Yes		48336		
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Hegira Health (SMI/A)	734.458.4601	8623 North Wayne	- Latino, Spanish	
Monday – Thursday: 8:30am-9:00pm		Rd.		
Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm		Ste. 104		
Saturday: 9:00am-4:00pm		Westland, MI 48185		
www.hegirahealth.org				
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				
Neighborhood Services Organization	313.875.7601	8600 Woodward	- Arabic, Igbo, Italian,	
(NSO)Life Choices (SMI/A)		Ave.	Latino	
Monday – Friday: 8:30am–5:00pm		Detroit, MI 48202	- Romanian, Somali,	
www.nso-mi.org			Spanish, Yorubai	
Accepting New Clients: Yes				
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes				



Disturbances, Severe Mental Illness, and Substance Use Disorders					
Provider	Provider Contact Information Address		Non-English Language		
NOVA of Redford (IDD) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm <u>Ericawhitlock nova@aol.com</u> Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.592.6452	17150 Inkster Rd. Redford, MI 48240	- German		
PsyGenics, Inc. (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm darlene@psygenics.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	586.204.5560	11000 W. McNichols Ste. 320 Detroit, MI 48221	- Arabic, Latino, Spanish		
	313.846.2606	Parklane Towers East 1 Parklane Blvd Suite E 200 Dearborn, MI 48126			
	734.304.4159	1660 Fort St. Trenton, MI 48183			
Services To Enhance Potential (STEP) (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday–Friday 8:00am–4:00pm www.stepcentral.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.278.3040	2941 S. Gulley Ave. Dearborn, MI 48124	- Portuguese, Spanish - American Sign Language		
Southwest Counseling Solutions (SMI/A) Monday, Thursday, Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 8:30am-7:00pm www.swsol.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.841.8900	1700 Waterman Detroit, MI 48209	- Latino, Spanish		
Team Wellness Center (SMI/A) Monday-Thursday 8:00am-8:00pm Friday: 8:00am-6:00pm www.teamwellnesscenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	888.813.8326	14799 Dix-Toledo Rd. Southgate, MI 48207 2925 Russell St. Detroit, MI 48195	Arabic, Chinese, FrenchPolish, RussianSpanish, Taglalig		
Wayne Center (IDD) Monday–Friday 8:00am–4:30pm www.waynecenter.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Handicap Accessible: Yes	313.871.2337 TTY: 800.649.3777	100 River Place Dr. Detroit, MI 48207	- Arabic, Spanish - Basic Sign Language		



Autism Programs and Services

Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD)

ASD is a developmental disability caused by a problem in the brain. Scientists do not know yet exactly what causes it. ASD can impact a person in different ways. People with ASD may have problems with social, behavioral, and communication skills. Many people also have different ways of learning, paying attention, or reacting to things. ASD begins during early childhood and lasts throughout a person's lifetime.



- ♣ Not respond to their name by 12 months.
- ♣ Not play "pretend" games at 18 months.
- Avoid eye contact and want to be alone.
- talking about their own feelings.

- Give unrelated answers to questions.
- Have obsessive interests.
- ♣ Flap their hands, rock their body, or spin in circle.
- 4 Have unusual reactions to the way things sound, smell, taste, look or feel



Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network Autism Providers

Acorn Health Monday-Friday: 9:00am-6:00pm www.acornhealth.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	888.981.1735	31557 Schoolcraft Rd. Ste #200 Livonia, MI 48150	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
Attendant Care Autism Services Monday-Friday: 8:00am-8:00pm www.accautism.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	586.228.9991	32525 23 Mile Rd. New Baltimore, MI 48087	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
Autism Spectrum Therapies of MI Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm www.totalspectrum.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	844.263.1613	29691 6 Mile Road, Suite 100D Livonia 48152	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
Behavior Frontiers Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.behaviorfrontiers.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.599.1582	400 Renaissance Center Suite 2600 Detroit, MI 48243	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
Centria Healthcare Monday-Friday: 8:30am-6:00pm www.centriahealthcare.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248. 912.1360	19855 West Outer Drive Ste. 101 West Dearborn, MI 48124 1 Parkland Blvd. Ste. 804 Dearborn, MI 48126	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
		2101 Grove, Wyandotte, MI 48192	
Chitter Chatter, P.C. Sunday-Saturday: 8:00am-8:00pm www.chitterchatterpc.com	313.689.5188	23400 Michigan Ave. Dearborn, MI 48124	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.757.7060	15001 Michigan Ave. Ste. #100 Dearborn, MI 48126	
Gateway Pediatric Therapy, LLC Monday-Friday: 7:30am-7:30pm Saturday: 9:00am-2:00pm www.gatewaypediatrictherapy.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.712.4266	19583 W. Outer Drive Ste. 110 Dearborn, MI 48124	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)
Health Call Monday-Friday 9am-5:00pm www.hchs.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.395.3777	28000 Woodward Ave. Suite 100 Royal Oak, MI 48067	- Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA)



Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network Autism Providers

Merakey Inc	313.278.2327	3231 South Gulley	 Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Friday		Suite E	(ABA)
www.merakey.org		Dearborn, MI 48124	
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		22274.2	
MetroEHS Pediatric Therapy	313.278.4601	20251 Carlysle St.	 Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm		Dearborn, MI 48124	(ABA)
www.metroehs.com			
Accepting New Clients: Yes		2470 Collingwood Detroit,	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		MI 48206	
		17200 West Outer Drive	
		17200 West Outer Drive	
		Dearborn Heights, MI 48127	
		14496 Sheldon Road,	
		Plymouth, MI 48170	
		Flyilloutii, ivii 48170	
Open Door Living Association	586.218.8570	24420 Gratiot	- Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Saturday 9:am-8:pm	000.210.0010	Eastpointe, MI 48021	(ABA)
www.opendoor.vistaprintdigital.com		Lastpoints, Wil 18021	(ADA)
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Patterns Behavior Services	657.444.9002	3469 East Grand River	- Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:00pm		Ave.	(ABA)
www.patternbehavior.com		Suite 106	,
Accepting New Clients: Yes		Howell, MI 48843	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			
Positive Behavioral Supports	855.832.6727	400 Renaissance Center	 Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:00pm		Suite 2600	(ABA)
www.teampbs.com		Detroit, MI 48243	
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes The Guidance Center	704 705 7705	10005 Davida Otra at	
www.guidance-center.org	734.785.7705 ext. 7224	18635 Bowie Street	- Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Friday	EXI. 1224	Southgate, MI 48195	(ABA)
8:30am-5:00pm		19583 West Outer Dr	
Accepting New Clients: Yes		Suite 110	
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		Detroit, MI 48124	
Accessibility for Disabilities. 165		Detroit, WII 40124	
Zelexa Inc	734.466.5150	31229 Plymouth Rd.	- Applied Behavior Analysis
Monday-Friday: 9am-5:00pm		Livonia, MI 48150	(ABA)
www.zelexa.com		,	(· · ·)
Accepting New Clients: Yes			
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes			



Waiver Programs

The following pages will list information about the waiver programs you as a member now have access to. These waivers are to ensure that your behavioral health needs are met with the greatest of ease. If you have any questions regarding any of these waiver programs you can call our 24hr Access Center at 800.241.4949.

> Children's **Habilitation Supports** Serious Emotional Disturbance

Children's Waiver Program

The Children's Waiver Program (CWP) makes it possible for Medicaid to fund home and community-based services for children who are under age 18. To be eligible for the CWP, the child must have a documented developmental disability and need medical or behavioral supports and services at home. In addition, the child must have behavioral or medical and rehabilitative needs at home on a consistent daily basis that meet requirements for the level of care for an Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID). To start the process, the Wayne County resident or family contacts the Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network Access Center at 800.241.4949 and requests an assessment for the Children's Waiver Program.

The Children's Waiver (CWP) is managed by the following three (3) Service **Providers:**

The Guidance Center (TGC) 19275 Northline Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 734.785.7718

Community Living Services (CLS) 35425 Michigan Ave.

Wavne, MI 48184 734.722.6896

Neighborhood Service Organization (NSO) 8600 Woodward

Detroit. MI 48202 313.875.7601



Habilitation Supports Waiver Program

The Habilitation Supports Waiver Program (HSW) is an intensive home and community based, active treatment and support program, designed to assist individuals with severe developmental disabilities to live independently with supports in their community of choice. This program is designed as a community-based alternative to living in a group home.

Service Providers

All Well-Being Services 1423 Field Ave Detroit, MI 48214 313.924.7860	Goodwill Industries 3111 Grand River Detroit, MI 48208 313.964.3900	The Guidance Center 19401 Northline Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 734.785.7718	
NSO-Life Choices 8600 Woodward Ave. Detroit, MI 48202 313.875.7601	PsyGenics Parklane Towers East, 1 Parklane Blvd Suite E 200 Dearborn, MI 48126 313.846.2606	PsyGenics 11000 W. McNichols Detroit, MI 48221 313.340.4442	
MORC 19805 Farmington Rd. Livonia, MI 48152 866.986.2240	Services to Enhance Potential (S.T.E.P.) 2941 South Gulley Rd. Dearborn, MI 48124 313-278-3040	Wayne Center 7430 Second Ave., Ste. 20 Detroit, MI 48202 313.871.2337	

Serious Emotional Disturbance Waiver Program

The Serious Emotional Disturbance Waiver (SED/CW) provides services that are enhancements or additions to Medicaid State Plan coverage for children through age 20 with SED/C. The MDHHS operates the SED/CW through contracts with the Community Mental Health Service Provider (CMHSP). The SED/CW is a fee-for-service program administered by the CMHSP in partnership with other community agencies. The SED/CW enables Medicaid to fund necessary home and community-based services for children with serious emotional disturbance who meet the criteria for admission to the state inpatient psychiatric hospital (Hawthorn Center) and are at risk of hospitalization without waiver services. The CMHSP is responsible for assessment of potential waiver candidates.

SED/C Waiver Eligibility

The child must:

- Be under the age of 18 when initially approved for the waiver, but can remain in the waiver until the age of 21 if other eligibility requirements are met.
- Reside with birth/adoptive parents as a Temporary Court Ward (TCW), reside
 in foster care as a TCW/Permanent Court Ward (MCI), or have completed the
 adoption process through the Child Welfare system.
- Have an SED/C and meet inpatient psychiatric hospitalization criteria
- Have a primary DSM Axis I diagnosis
- · At risk of inpatient hospitalization

Black Family Development, Inc. 2995 E. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48202 313.758.0150	The Children's Center 79 W. Alexandrine Detroit, MI 48201 313.831.5535	The Guidance Center 26300 Outer Drive Lincoln Park, MI 48146 313.388.4630	Southwest Counseling Solutions 5617 Michigan Ave. Detroit, MI 48210 313.963.2266
---	---	--	--







The list of providers on the following pages are for individuals who are dually eligible to receive both Medicare and Medicaid benefits and are enrolled in the MI Health Link program in Wayne County.

Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
All Well-Being Services (IDD)	313.347.2070	1423 Field Ave.	- Access/Intake
(SMI/A) (SUD)		Detroit, MI 48214	 Crisis Intervention
Monday–Friday: 8:00am–4:30pm			 Mental Health Therapy &
www.awbs.org	313.273.4111	4404 Connor	Counseling
Accepting New Clients: Yes	313.273.4111	4401 Conner Detroit MI, 48215	- Skill Building
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		Detroit wii, 46213	- Supported Employment
		1413 Field Ave.	- Treatment Planning
	313.825.2410	Detroit, MI 48214	
		,	
	313.825.2430	15222 E. Jefferson	
	313.347.2070	Ave.	
		Grosse Pointe Park, MI	
		48230	
	734.629.5000	20555 Michigan Ava	
		30555 Michigan Ave Westland, MI 48186	
Arab American and Chaldean	313.893.6172	62 W. Seven Mile Rd.	- Access/Intake
Council (ACC) (SMI/A) (SUD)	313.093.0172	Detroit, MI 48203	- Crisis Intervention
Monday-Friday		Betroit, Wil 40200	- Home Based Services
9:00am-5:00pm	313.369.4730	111 W. Seven Mile Rd.	- Mental Health Therapy
www.myacc.org		Detroit, MI 48203	and Counseling
Accepting New Clients: Yes			 Supports Coordination
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.581.7287	13840 W. Warren	- SUD: Prevention
		Dearborn, MI 48126	Services

Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services (ACCESS) (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday – Thursday: 9:00am-5:00pm Friday: 9:00am-7:00pm www.accesscommunity.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.945.8138 313.842.7010 313.945.8138 313.633.1361	6451 Schaefer Rd Dearborn, MI 48216 2651 Saulino Court Dearborn, MI 48216 6450 Maple Dearborn, MI 48126 6470 Williamson Dearborn, MI 48126	- Access/Intake - Clubhouse Program - Crisis Intervention - Mental Health Therapy & Counseling - Prevention Services - Recovery Support Services - SUD: OP Prevention and Treatment Services - Targeted Case Management - Treatment Planning
BCA of Detroit, LLC dba (IDD) (SMI/A) Stone Crest Center 24 hours 7 days a week www.stonecrestcenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.245.0600	15000 Gratiot Detroit, MI 48205	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital
Behavioral Center of Michigan (SMI/A) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.behavioralcenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	866.673.3100	4050 E. 12 Mile Rd. Warren, MI 48092	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital
Central City Integrated Health (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday-Friday 8:00 am-5:00pm www.centralcityhealth.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.831.3160	10 Peterboro Detroit, MI 48201	- Access/Intake - Crisis Intervention - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Targeted Case Management - SUD: Outpatient & IOP *Adults



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
CNS Healthcare (SMI/A) (SUD) www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients (all	248.745.4900	15560 Joy Rd. Detroit, MI 48228	- Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) - Assess/Intake
locations) Yes Accessibility for Disabilities (all locations): Yes	313.824.8000 877.242.4140	12800 E. Warren Detroit, MI 48215	Behavioral HealthTreatment PlanningClub House
CNS Detroit Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Every other Saturday: 9:00am- 2:00pm	313.824.5623	2900 Conner St. Bldg. B Detroit, MI 48215	Community Living SupportsCrisis InterventionCrisis ResidentialDrop-In Center
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.745.4900	24230 Karim Blvd. Novi, MI 48375	Medication Management/Review Mental Health Therapy
CNS Novi Monday: 9:30am-6pm Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday: 8:30am- 5:00pm Thursday: 9:30am-7:00pm CNS Pontiac		1841 N. Perry Pontiac, MI 48340	and Counseling - Peer Support Services - Skill Building - Substance Use Services (Outpatient Treatment and Prevention) - Support Coordination
Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm CNS Southfield Monday-Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm	248.745.4900	24600 Northwestern Hwy Southfield, MI	Supportive HousingTargeted CaseManagementTransportation
CNS Waterford Monday and Friday 9:00am- 5:30pm Tuesday and Thursday: 9:00am- 7:00pm Wednesday: 8:30am-5:00pm		48075 279 Summit Waterford, MI 48328	
Comfort Zone Unlimited (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.427.9762	39575 W. Ten Mile Ste 204 Novi, MI 48375	- Drop-In Center



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Community Living Services (IDD) Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm www.comlivserv.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.467.7600	35425 Michigan Ave. West Ste. 1 Wayne, MI 48184	 Access/Intake Advocacy & Support Behavioral Health Supports Children/Family Services Crisis Intervention Clinical Supports Community Living Supports Environmental Modifications Fiscal Intermediary Medication Treatment Review Respite Self-Determination Skill-Building Specialized Residential Services Supported Employment Supports Coordination
Community Outreach for Psychiatric Emergencies (C.O.P.E.) (SMI/A) (SUD) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.721.0200	33505 Schoolcraft Rd. Ste. 3 Livonia, MI 48150	Treatment ServicesOpioid OverdoseRecovery
Detroit Receiving Hospital 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.dmc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.745.6035	4201 St. Antoine Detroit, MI 48201	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital
Development Centers, Inc. (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-5:00pm www.develctrs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.531.2500	17421 Telegraph Rd. Detroit, MI 48219	 - Access/Intake - Case Management - Mental Health Therapy & Counseling - Supports Coordination - Targeted Case Management



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Faith Connections Monday-Thursday: 9:00am- 4:30pm ***No Website Available*** Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.565.8655	22231 Outer Dr. Dearborn, MI 48124	- Supported Housing
Friends Assisting in Recovery (F.A.I.R.) (SUD) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.334.6667	30 E. Montcalm Pontiac, MI 48342	- Drop-In Center
Futures Health Core, LLC (IDD) Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, & Friday 8:00am-7:00pm Wednesday: 8:00am-7:15pm Saturday: 9:00am-2:15pm www.discoverfutures.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.407.2500	3101 South Gulley Ste. F Dearborn, MI 48124	- Speech and Language Therapy
Goodwill Industries of Greater Detroit (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm www.goodwilldetroit.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.964.390 313.931.0901 313.557.8787	3111 Grand River Ave. Detroit, MI 48208 1401 Ash Street Detroit, MI 48208 28526 Van Born Rd. Westland, MI 48185	- Access/Intake - Clubhouse Program - Skill Building - Specialized Residential - Supported Employment



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
The Guidance Center (IDD) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday & Wednesday: 8:30am- 6:00pm Tuesday & Thursday: 8:30am- 7:00pm Friday: 8:30am-3:00pm ** Hours vary by location** www.guidance-center.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.785.7718 734.785.7700 313.388.4630 734.785.7716 313.833.2970	19401 Northline Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 13101 Allen Rd. Ste. 500 Southgate, MI 48122 13099 Allen Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 18805 Wick Rd. Allen Park, MI 48101 26300 Outer Drive Lincoln, Park 48146 19275 Northline Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 40 E. Ferry Detroit, MI 48202	 Access/Intake Community Living Supports Mental Health Therapy and Counseling Respite Care Services Supports Coordination Supported Employment SUD: Coalition Treatment, IOP, Op and Prevention Services Wraparound Services
Harbor Oaks Hospital (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday 7:30am-4:30pm www.harboroaks.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	586.725.5777	35031 23 Mile Rd. New Baltimore, MI 48047	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Hegira Health Inc. (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday – Thursday: 8:30am-	734.427.1144 734.367.0469	8623 N. Wayne Rd. Ste. 210 Ste. 230	Access/Intake Assertive Community Treatment (ACT)
9:00pm Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am-4:00pm	734.523.8250	Westland, MI 48185	Case ManagementCrisis InterventionHome Based Therapy
Hours vary by location www.hegirahealth.org	313.565.2200	Inkster, MI 48141	 Infant Mental Health Services Mental Health
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		26184 W. Outer Drive Lincoln Park, MI	Therapy and Counseling
	313.389.7500	48146 26180 W. Outer	Neonatal Wraparound ServicesPrevention Services
	313.389.2209	Drive Lincoln Park, MI 48146	 Targeted Case Management Treatment Services Outpatient (OP) *Adolescents and
	734.955.3550	26650 Eureka Rd. Ste. A Taylor, MI 48180	Adults
		1605 Fort St. Lincoln Park, MI 48146	
Hegira Oakdale House (SUD) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.397.3088	43825 Michigan Ave. Ste. 1 Canton, MI 48188	- Residential Treatment Center - Treatment Services Outpatient (Op) Intensive Outpatient (IOP), Day Treatment, Intensive Outpatient with Domicile (IOPD) - Residential Recovery Support - Case Management *Adolescents and Adults
Hegira Health (SUD) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.hegirahealth.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.713.0088	43825 Michigan Ave. Ste. 2 Canton, MI 48188	- Crisis Residential



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Henry Ford Health System (SMI/A) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.henryford.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.916.2600	One Ford Place Detroit, MI 48202	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital
Jewish Vocational Services (JVS) (IDD) Monday – Friday: 8:00am- 4:30pm www.jvsdet.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.833.8100	4250 Woodward Detroit, MI 48201	- Skill Building - Supported Employment
Lincoln Behavioral Services (SMI/A) Monday & Tuesday 8:30am-8:00pm	313.937.9500 TTY: 1.800.649.3777	9329 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239	- Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) - Assess/Intake - Clubhouse Program
Wednesday-Friday 8:30am-5:00pm www.LBSCares.com	313.450.4500	9315 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239	- Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Supportive Housing
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.450.0411	9323 Telegraph Redford, MI 48239	- Targeted Case Management - Walk-Ins
	734.459.5590	24425 Plymouth Rd. Redford, MI 48239	
	313.450.0400	24435 Plymouth Rd. Redford, MI 48239	
Metro East Drug Treatment Corp. (SUD) Monday – Friday: 6:00am- 2:00pm Saturday: 6:00am-9:00pm *** No Web Address Available *** Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.371.0055	13929 Harper Ave. Detroit, MI 48213	- Treatment Services - Outpatient (Op) - Medication Assisted Treatment *Adults
MORC Human Services of Wayne County (IDD) Monday–Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.morcinc.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	866.986.2240	19805 Farmington Rd. Livonia, MI 48152	- Access/Intake - Crisis Intervention - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Supports Coordination



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Neighborhood Services Organization (NSO) (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday – Friday: 8:30am- 5:00pm www.nso-mi.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.961.7990 313.967.5950 313.967.5320 313.875.7601 313.832.3100	882 Oakman Blvd. Ste. D Detroit, MI 48238 882 Oakman Blvd. Ste. B Detroit, MI 48238 8600 Woodward Detroit, MI. 48202 9641 Harper Detroit, MI 48213	- Access/Intake - Case Management - Crisis Intervention - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Occupational Therapy - Physical Therapy - Residential Services - Skill Building - Supports Coordination - Treatment Planning
Neighborhood Services Organization (NSO) (SMI/A) Detroit Health Housing Center (formerly Tumaini Center) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.nso-mi.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.832.3100	1533 Cadillac Detroit, MI 48214	- Homeless Recovery Support Services -
New Light Recovery McNichols Location (SUD) Monday – Friday: 5:30am- 5:00pm 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.nlrc.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.867.8015	9641 Harper Detroit, MI 48213 882 Oakman Blvd. Detroit, MI 48238	- Treatment Services - Outpatient (Op) - Intensive Outpatient (IOP) - Recovery Housing - Recovery Support Services
Our House Clubhouse (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 7:30am- 4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.668.0922	28200 Franklin Road Southfield, MI 48034	- Psychosocial Rehabilitation
Professional Outreach Services (SMI/A) Monday-Thursday: 8:30am- 5:00pm Friday: 8:30am-4:00pm www.pocservices.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.728.3446	34841 Veteran's Plaza Wayne, MI 48184	- Psychological Services



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
PsyGenics, Inc. (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 8:30 am-5:00pm www.psygenics.org Accepting New Clients: Yes	313.340.4442	11000 W. McNichols Rd. Ste. 320 Detroit, MI 48221	- Case Management - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - Skill Building
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes		Parklane Towers East 1 Parklane Blvd, Suite E 200	- Skill Building
	734.304.4159	Dearborn, MI 48126 1660 Fort St. Trenton, MI 48183	
Quality Behavioral Health (SUD) 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week www.qbhrecovery.org	313.922.2222	745-751 E. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48207	- Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) - Outpatient (Op)
Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.922.3333	7220 Gratiot. Detroit, MI 48213	Recovery SupportResidentialTreatment Services
	586.480.1438	37490 Dequindre Sterling Heights, MI 48310	- Withdrawal Management
	313.334.7177	6821 Medbury Detroit, MI 48211	
Samaritan Behavioral Center (SMI/A) 24 hours a day/7 days a week www.samaritan-center.net Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.344.7730	5555 Conner Ave. Detroit, MI 48213	- Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital
Rainbow Center of Michigan (SUD) Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday: 5:00am-1:45pm Saturday: 6:00am-11:00am Sunday: 7:00am-12:00pm www.rainbowcenterofmichigan.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.865.1580	12501 Hamilton Ave. Highland Park, MI 48203	- Outpatient (Op) - Treatment Services - Medication Assisted Treatment - *Adults



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Senior Wellness Group of MI (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm www.swgcares.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.398.7574	221 S. Main St. Royal Oak, MI 48067	- Outpatient Services
Services to Enhance Potential (STEP) (IDD) (SMI/A) Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:00 pm ** Hours vary by location** www.stepcentral.org Accepting New Clients: Yes	313.827.0764 313.267.9777 734.552.6860	15200 Mercantile Dr. Dearborn, MI 48120 4700 Beaufait Detroit, MI. 48207	- Employment Skill Building - Integrated Employment - Mobility Training - Self-Employment - Skill Building - Supports Coordination
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	734.722.1000	15431 Dix-Toledo Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 450 S. Venoy	- Vocational Assessment
	313.827.0764	Westland, MI 48186 2941 South Gulley Rd. Dearborn, MI 48124	
Southwest Counseling Solutions (SMI/A) Monday, Thursday, & Friday – Friday: 8:30am-5:00pm	313.841.8900 313.963.6601	1700 Waterman Detroit, MI. 48209 1600 Porter	- Access/Intake - Mental Health Therapy and Counseling - PATH/Shelter Plus
Tuesday & Wednesday 8:30am-7:00pm **Hours vary by location** www.swsol.org Accepting New Clients: Yes	313.963.2266	Detroit, MI 48216 5716 Michigan Ave. Detroit, MI 48210	 Supportive Housing Supports Coordination Targeted Case Management
Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes Star Center (SUD) Monday-Wednesday, Friday 6:00am-2:00pm Thursday: 6:00am-12:00pm Sunday: 6:00am-10:00pm www.metadonecenters.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.493.4410	13575 Lesure Detroit, MI 48227	- Case Management - Outpatient Treatment (Op) - Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) - Women Specialty Services (WSS) - Residential - *Adults, Women Specific



Provider	Contact Information	Address	Services Provided
Team Wellness Center (IDD) (SED/C) (SMI/A) Monday – Thursday: 8:00am-8:00pm Friday: 8:00am-6:00pm **Hours vary by location** www.teamwellnesscenter.com Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	888.813.8326	14799 Dix-Toledo Rd. Southgate, MI 48195 2925 Russell St. Detroit, MI 48205 3646 Mt. Elliott Detroit, MI 48207 6309 Mack Ave. Detroit, MI 48207 34290 Ford Rd. Westland, MI 48185	 Assess/Intake Mental Health Therapy and Counseling Peer Mentoring Supports Coordination Targeted Case Management SUD: Outpatient & IOP
Visions Clubhouse (SMI/A) Monday-Friday: 8:00am-4:00pm www.cnshealthcare.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	248.335.8710	185 Elizabeth Lake Rd. Pontiac, MI 48341	- Psychosocial Rehabilitation
Wayne State University Physician Group (SMI/A) (SUD) Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm www.wsupgdocs.org Accepting New Clients: Yes Accessibility for Disabilities: Yes	313.577.1396	3901 Chrysler Drive Ste 3B Detroit, MI 48201	 SUD: Outpatient and Medication Assisted Treatment Women Specific Services (WSS) *Adults: Specializes in Pregnant Women on Opiates



Local Advocacy Groups

Alzheimer's Association

25200 Telegraph Ste. 100 Southfield, MI 48033 248.351.0280

www.alz.org/index.asp

Arab Chaldean Council

62 West Seven Mile Rd. Detroit, MI 48203 313.893.6172

www.myacc.org

Disability Network

5555 Connor Detroit, MI 48213 313.923.1655

www.dnwayne.org

Latino Family Services

3815 West Fort Street Detroit, MI 48216 313.841.7380

www.latinofamilyservices.org

Michigan Disabilities Rights
Coalition

3498 East Lake Lansing Rd. Ste. 10 East Lansing, MI 48823 800.760.4600 517.333.2477

www.copower.org/mdrc/MDRC

The Arc Dearborn/Dearborn Heights

22450 Park Street Dearborn, MI 48217 313.562.1787

www.thearcdearborn.org

The Arc Downriver

1028 Oak Street Wyandotte, MI 48192 734.283.0710 arciver@sbcglobal.net The Arc Western Wayne County

2257 South Wayne Rd. Westland, MI 48186 734.729.9100 www.thearcww.org The Arc Detroit

51 Hancock Detroit, MI 48201 313.831.0202 www.arcdetroit.org

The Arc Northwestern Wayne

26049 Five Mile Rd. Redford, MI 48239 313.532.7915 www.thearcnw.org The Arc Grosse Pointe/ Harper Woods

20475 Sunningdale Park Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 586.457.8588

www.thearcgphw.org

State Advocacy Groups

Alcoholics Anonymous

P.O. Box 2843
Southfield, MI 48037
877.337.0611
24 Hour Hotline 313. 831.5550
www.thegapcenter.com

ARC/Michigan

1325 S. Washington Lansing, MI 48906 800.292.7581 www.arcmi.org

Association for Children's Mental Health (ACMH)

6017 W. St. Joseph Hwy Ste. 200 Lansing, MI 48917 888.AMCH.KID (226.4543) 517.372.4016 www.acmh-mi.org

Citizens for Better Care

3490 Bell Chase Way Lansing, MI 48223 517.394.3027

Epilepsy Foundation of Michigan

20300 Civic Center Drive Ste. 250 Southfield, MI 48076 800.377.6226 248.351.7979 www.epilepsymichigan.org

Michigan Disabilities Rights Coalition

3498 E. Lake Lansing Rd. East Lansing, MI 48823 Ste. 100 800.760.4600 517.333.2477 www.copower.org/mdrc/MDRC

Michigan Protection and Advocacy Services, Inc.

4095 Legacy Parkway Ste. 300 Lansing, MI 48977 800.288.5923 TTY: 517.487.1755

National Alliance for Mental Illness (NAMI Michigan)

921 N. Washington Lansing, MI 48906 800.331.4264 517.485.4049 www.nami.org

Narcotics Anonymous

726 Livernois Ferndale, MI 48220 800.467.2452 248.543.7200 www.na.org

Schizophrenics Anonymous

403 Seymour Lansing, MI 48912 800. 482.9534 www.sanonymous.org

United Cerebral Palsy- Michigan

3401 East Saginaw Ste. 216 Lansing, MI 800.828.2714 www.ucp.org

United Way for Southeastern Michigan

660 Woodward Ave. Ste. 300 Detroit, MI 48226 313.226.9200 www.uwsem.org



State Customer Service Hotline Numbers

Medicaid Customer Services Hotline

800.642.3195

Michigan ENROLLS Hotline

888.367.6557

Mental Health & Substance Abuse Administration Customer Services 517.241.5066

Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)

Wayne County Central Office

3040 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit, MI 48202 313.934.4400 313.833.1693 313.833.2306

Office Hours: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

MDHHS Hotlines

Adult Protective Services (APS) Child Protective Services (CPS) 855.444.3911 855.444.3911



Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs)

ADVANTAGE HEALTH CENTERS 60 East Warren St Detroit, MI 48201 313.416.6262 Mon-Fri 8:00 am -4:30 pm	ADVANTAGE HEALTH CENTER FOCUS HOPE 1355 OAKMAN BLVD DETROIT, MI 48238 WAYNE 313-416-6262 Mon-Fri 8:00 am – 5:00 pm	ADVANTAGE HEALTH CENTERS 4777 E OUTER DRIVE DETROIT, MI 48238 WAYNE 313-416-6200 Mon-Fri 8:30 am – 5:00 pm
ADVANTAGE HEALTH CENTERS BELL CENTER 1234 PORTER STREET DETROIT, MI 48226 WAYNE 313-416-6262 Mon-Fri 8:00 am- 5:00 pm	ADVANTAGE HEALTH CENTERS 15400 WEST MCNICHOLS DETROIT, MI 48223 WAYNE 313- 416-6262 Mon Fri 8:00 am-5:00 pm	AMERICAN INDIAN HEALTH & FAMILY SERVICES OF SE MI 4880 LAWNDALE ST DETROIT, MI 48210 WAYNE 313-846-3718 Mon-Tues, Wed, Fri 9:00 am – 5:00 pm, Thurs 8:30 am – 7:00 pm
CHASS -COMMUNITY HEALTH & SOC SVCS CT 5635 W FORT DETROIT, MI 48209 313-849-3920 Mon-Fri 8:00 am-5:00 pm Sat 8:00 am -12 pm	COALITION OF TEMPORARY SHELTER ROTATIONAL 26 PETERBORO DETROIT, MI 48201 313-831-3777	COVENANT COMMUNITY CARE INC 5716 MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 1100 DETROIT, MI 48210 313-554-1095 Mon-Tues 8:00 am – 8:00 pm Wed, Thru, Fri 8:00 am – 5:00 pm
COVENANT COMMUNITY CARE 32932 WARREN RD WESTLAND, MI 48185 734-298-0202 Mon, Wed, Thurs Fri 8:00 am -4:00 pm Tues. 12 pm- 8:00 pm	COVENANT JOY-SOUTHFIELD 18917 JOY RD DETROIT, MI 48228 313-446-8800 Mon, Wed, Thurs 8 am – 4:30 pm, Tues, 8:00 am – 6:30 pm, Fri - 8:00 am – 1:00 pm	COVENANT COMMUNITY CARE MOROSS HEALTH CENTER 20901 MOROSS RD DETROIT, MI 48236 313-626-2600 Mon, Wed, Fri 8 am -4:00 pm, Tues, Thurs- 8:00 am -8:00 pm
DCHC -DR. FELETA WILSON HEALTH CENTER 6550 WEST WARREN DETROIT, MI 48210 WAYNE 313-897-7700 Mon 10:00 am – 6:00 pm, Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri, 9:00 am- 5:00 pm	DCHC -DR. SOPHIE WOMACK HEALTH CENTER Formerly-EASTSIDE HEALTH CENTER 7900 KERCHEVAL DETROIT, MI 48214 WAYNE 313-921-5500 Mon, -Fri 8:30 am - 5:00 pm	DCHC -NOLAN FAMILY HEALTH CENTER 111 WEST 7 MILE ROAD DETROIT, MI 48203 WAYNE 313-369-2600 Mon, Tues, Wed, Fri.— 8:30 am — 5:00 pm Thur. 9:30 am — 6:00 pm



Dr. RUDY BARBA PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES 101 UNION ST PLYMOUTH, MI 48170 WAYNE 734-926-6605	FORT STREET PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH ROTATIONAL 631 W. FORT STREET DETROIT, MI 48226 313-961-4533	HEALTH CENTERS DETROIT FOUNDATION, INC 7633 EAST JEFFERSON, SUITE 340 DETROIT, MI 48214 313-822-9801 Mon-Fri, 8:30 am -5:30 pm
HCD-GREENFIELD HEALTH CENTER 23077 GREENFIELD RD SOUTHFIELD, MI 48075 313-822-9801 (Option #3) Mon- Fr 8:30 am-5:30 pm, Alternating Saturdays 8:30 am -12:30 pm	HCD- UNIVERSITY HEALTH CENTER 4101 ST. ANTOINE SUITE 7-A DETROIT, MI 48201 313-745-4091 Mon-Fri 8:30 am - 5:30 pm	INSTITUTE FOR POPULATION HEALTH 19830 JAMES COUZENS FWY DETROIT, MI 48235 WAYNE 313-309-9350 Wed – Fri 8:00 am – 5:00 pm Walk-ins are welcomed
LATINO FAMILY SERVICES ROTATIONAL 3815 FORT STREET DETROIT, MI 48216 313-279-3232	OPERATION GET DOWN ROTATIONAL 10100 HARPER AVE DETROIT, MI 48213 313921-9422	SALVATION ARMY ROTATIONAL 1627 W. FORT ST DETROIT, MI 48216 313-965-7760
THE CHILDREN'S CENTER 79 WEST ALEXANDRINE STREET DETROIT, MI 48201 WAYNE 313-831-5535 Mon-Thurs 8:00 am – 8:00 pm, Fri 8:00 am- 5:00 pm, Sat 8:00 am – 2:00 pm	THE GUIDANCE CENTER 13101 ALLEN RD SOUTHGATE, MI 48195 WAYNE 734-785-7700 Mon – Fri 8:30 am – 5:00 pm	THE WELLNESS PLAN-GATEWAY HEALTH CENTER 2888 W GRAND BLVD DETROIT, MI 48202 WAYNE 313-875-4200 Mon, Tues, Fri, - 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Wed, Thru - 8:30 am - 7:00 pm
THE WELLNESS PLAN-EAST AREA HEALTH CENTER 4909 EAST OUTER DRIVE DETROIT, MI 48234 WAYNE 313-366-2000 Mon-Friday 8:00 am- 8:00 pm Sat. 10:00 am – 6:00 pm Sun 10:00 am – 4:00 pm	THE GUIDANCE CENTER 13101 ALLEN RD SOUTHGATE, MI 48195 WAYNE 734-785-7700 Mon – Fri 8:30 am – 5:00 pm	THE WELLNESS PLAN-GATEWAY HEALTH CENTER 2888 W GRAND BLVD DETROIT, MI 48202 WAYNE 313-875-4200 Mon, Tues, Fri, - 8:30 am – 5:00 pm Wed, Thru – 8:30 am – 7:00 pm
THE WELLNESS PLAN-EAST AREA HEALTH CENTER 4909 EAST OUTER DRIVE DETROIT, MI 48234 WAYNE 313-366-2000 Mon-Friday 8:00 am- 8:00 pm Sat. 10:00 am – 6:00 pm Sun 10:00 am – 4:00 pm	THEA BOWMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER 15400 W. MCNICHOLS DETROIT, MI 48235 313.835.5990 M, T, TH, F: 8:30 am-5:00 pm Wednesday: 11:00 am-7:00 pm	WALLER HEALTHCARE FOR THE HOMELESS CENTER 60 E WARREN AVE DETROIT, MI 48201 313.416.6261 Mon-Fri: 8:30 am- 4:30 pm

WCHC-HAMTRAMCK HEALTH CENTER

9021 JOSPEH CAMPAU ST HAMTRAMCK, MI 48212 WAYNE **313-871-1926**

Mon, Tue, Thurs, Fri 9:00 am – 5:30 pm,

Wed 11:00 am – 7:30 pm, Sat 9:00 am – 1:00 pm

WESTERN WAYNE SOUTHWEST CENTER

25650 OUTER DRIVE LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146 WAYNE **313-383-1897**

Mon-Thurs 8:00 am - 6:00 pm, Fri 8:30 - 5:30 pm

WESTERN WAYNE FAMILY HEALTH CENTER

26650 EUREKA ROAD, SUITE C TAYLOR, MI 48180 WAYNE **734- 941-4991**

Mon-Thurs 8 am - 6:00 pm, Fri - 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Priority Health Medicare Providers

www.priorityhealth.com

Transportation Resources

Modivcare

(formerly LogistiCare) 1.866.569.1902

(To get a ride to your medical appointment)

Call at least 2 days before you need a ride. When you call have your Medicaid ID, and the name, address, and phone number of your medical Provider ready.

Note: Modivcare is an independent organization



Community Behavioral Health Services in Surrounding Counties

Oakland Integrated Healthcare Network

Phone: 248.858.1210 5505 Corporate Drive Troy, MI 48098 Fax: 248.975.9758

Customer Service 800.341.2003

24 hr. Crisis Line 800.231.1127 or 248.456.0909

Access: Common Ground Sanctuary

800, 231, 1127

Monroe County CMH Authority

Phone: 734.243.3371 P.O. Box 726 1001 S. Raisinville Rd. Fax: 734.243.5564

Monroe, MI 48161-0726

24 hr. Crisis Line: 800.886.7340 or 734.243.7340

Access: 734.243.7340 or 800.886.7340

Macomb County CMH Services

22550 Hall Rd. Phone: 586.469.5275 Clinton Township, MI 48036 Fax: 586.307.9100

24 hr. Crisis Line: 586.307.9100 Member Access: 586.948.0222

M-F: 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

Emergency Psychiatric Services: 586.948.0206 24-hour availability

Washtenaw Community Mental Organization

555 Towner, P.O. Box 915 Phone: 734.544.3000 Toll Free: 800.440.7548 Ypsilanti, MI 48197 Fax: 734.544.6732

24 hr. Crisis Line: 734.996.4747

Access: 734.544.6726 TTY: 800.649.3777



Member Rights and Responsibilities

We are committed to maintaining a mutually respectful relationship with our members and providers. The DWIHN Members' Rights and Responsibilities statement is provided to assist you in understanding and exercising your rights while accessing behavioral health care services in Detroit-Wayne County. This statement helps to minimize potential misunderstandings and promote compliance with all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements. Understanding your rights and responsibilities will help you to make informed decisions about your healthcare. These include but are not limited to:

You Have the Right To:

- ♣ Be provided with information about enrollee rights, responsibilities, and protections;
- Be treated with respect and recognition of your dignity and right to privacy;
- ♣ Be provided with information on the structure and operation of the DWIHN;
- Receive information about DWIHN, its services, its practitioners and providers and rights and responsibilities;
- → Be provided freedom of choice among network providers;
- A candid discussion of appropriate or medically necessary treatment options for your conditions, regardless of cost or benefit coverage and to freely communicate with your providers and without restriction on any information regarding care;
- → Be informed of the availability of an independent, external review of the UM final determinations;
- ♣ Receive information on available treatment options;
- ♣ Participate in decisions regarding health care, the refusal of treatment and preferences for future treatment decisions:
- Be made aware of those services that are not covered and may involve cost sharing, if any;
- Request and receive an itemized statement for each covered service and support you received;
- Track the status of your claim in the claims process and obtain information over the telephone in one attempt or contact;
- Receive information on how to obtain benefits from out-of-network providers;
- Receive information on advance directives:
- Receive benefits, services and instructional materials in a manner that may be easily understood;
- Receive information that describes the availability of supports and services and how to access them;
- Receive information you request and help in the language or format of your choice;
- Receive interpreter services free-of-charge for non-English languages as needed;
- Be provided with written materials in alternative formats and information on how to obtain them if you are visually and/or are hearing impaired or have limited reading proficiency;
- Receive information within a reasonable time after enrollment;
- Be provided with information on services that are not covered on moral /religious basis;
- Receive information on how to access 911, emergency, and post-stabilization services as needed;
- Receive information on how to obtain referrals for specialty care and other benefits that are not provided by the primary care provider;



Member Rights and Responsibilities Cont.

- Receive information on how and where to access benefits that are not covered under DWIHN Medicaid contract but may be available under the state health plan, including transportation;
- Receive information on the grievance, appeal and fair hearing processes;
- → Timely written notice of any significant State and provider network-related changes;
- ♣ Make recommendations regarding the DWIHN member rights and responsibilities.
- Be free from any form of restraint or seclusion used as a means of coercion, discipline, convenience or retaliation, as specified in other Federal regulations on the use of restraints and seclusion.
- To request and receive a copy of your medical records, and request that they be amended or corrected.
- A second opinion from a network provider, or arrange for you to obtain one outside the network, at no cost to you.
- → Obtain mediation to resolve a complaint or conflict.
- Receive information on available treatment options and alternatives, presented in a manner appropriate to your condition and ability to understand.
- Request reports and documents that may better help you to understand your benefits, Privacy Rights, Reports, data and tools that describe the work of the DWINH system. Documents can best be located on our website at www.dwihn.org some of those documents include, but are not limited to:
 - DWIHN's Quality Improvement Program and Annual Report
 - Notice of DWIHN's HIPPA Requirements and Privacy Practices
 - Clinical Practice Improvement Guidelines
 - ECHO Survey Results
 - Other Survey Results
 - Complex Case Management

Note: The State must ensure that you are free to exercise your rights, and that the exercise of your rights does not adversely affect the way DWIHN and its network providers or the State agency treat you.

Your Responsibilities

- To keep appointments as scheduled or phone in advance to cancel;
- To follow your treatment plan or ask for a review of your plan;
- To let your therapist know of any changes in your condition, including any side effects of medication;
- To seek help in times of crisis;
- To keep violence, drugs, abusive language and damaging behavior away from the treatment setting in respect for others;
- To be aware of program rules and abide by them;
- To be an active participant in your treatment;
- To ask questions if you do not understand;



Member Rights and Responsibilities Cont.

- To share with staff, your experience of our services, what we do well, and what we could do better;
- To provide, to the best of your knowledge, accurate and complete information regarding your medical history, including: present and past illnesses, medications, hospitalizations, etc. to DWIHN its practitioners and providers in order to provide care;
- To follow your treatment plan of care and instructions. The plan of care is to be agreed upon by you and your provider;
- To ask questions about your care. This will help you to understand your health problems and participate in developing mutually agreed-upon treatment goals, to the degree possible.
- Follow all MDHHS procedures for the required annual Medicaid enrollment and inform DWIHN of any changes in insurance status.

DWIHN Responsibilities

- To provide quality behavioral health services;
- To assess and evaluate behavioral health requests in a timely manner;
- To give you a choice of providers to the extent that is possible;
- To offer you a second opinion if you request one;
- To provide you with information about your behavioral health services and your rights;
- To provide you with a written Notice of Action, when advising you of termination, reduction, denial, suspension or limit the authorization of services that you have requested and/or have been receiving;
- To provide you with information about DWIHN's operations organizational structure, annual reports, etc. upon request and to notify you annually that this information is available;
- To protect the rights of individuals receiving services;
- We are required by law to maintain the privacy and security of your personal health information;
- We will let you know promptly if a breach occurs that may have compromised the privacy or security of your information. We must follow the duties and privacy practices described in the Notice of Privacy Practices and give you a copy;
- We will not use or share your information other than as described in the Notice of Privacy Practices unless you tell us we can in writing;
- You can change your mind at any time about the sharing of information, but this request should be made
 in writing to ensure it is documented in your request.
- Provide you with a written notice of any significant State and Provider network changes at least 30 days before the intended effective date of change.
- Make a good faith effort to give written notice to you by the later of 30 calendar days prior to the
 effective date of a provider termination, or 15 calendar days after receipt or issuance of the
 termination notice.

Note: All DWIHN staff, the Access Center, and Service Provider employees shall acknowledge, uphold and demonstrate knowledge of the above enrollee rights and responsibilities.

Revised: June, 21 2023



NOTES

NOTES





Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network

707 W. Milwaukee St Detroit, MI 48202 313.344.9099 www.dwihn.org

DWIHN Customer Service

Toll Free: 888.490.9698 Local: 313.833.3232

711 (MCR)/or TTY line: 800.630.1044 Fax: 313.833.2217 or 313.833.4280 Monday through Friday 8:00am – 4:30pm

24-Hour Centralized Access Center Crisis Information and Referral Help Line

Toll Free: 800.241.4949 Local: 313.224.7000

711 (MCR)/or TTY line: 800.630.1044

C.O.P.E.

(For Emergency Departments Only)

734.721.0200

Office of Recipient Rights

Toll Free: 888.339.5595

711 (MCR)/or TTY line: 800.630.1044











